
 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1701 - Lu Yang\'s Great Change 

  

“Okay,” Tu Feng said. 

 

At present, Tu Feng issued a convening order. The guild leader of more than 30 million players who were 

originally preparing to participate in the battle received the order collectively. 

 

Overnight. 

 

More than 5,000 presidents gathered in the pink fortress at the same time. In the guild hall, the group 

sat curiously together. 

 

“What is the situation, how big is Lu Yang’s boss?” Xing Ye, a boss in a studio in China, asked curiously. 

 

“Who knows, I expect to play bigger this time.” 

 

“Regardless of that, Lu Yang wants to eat meat and can take us for soup, so I will follow him.” 

 

“Yes, it’s enough to drink soup. We are getting rich this time.” 

 

… 

 

The looting of the Sanyoumen gate area made almost every Chinese player participating in the game 

rich, while those in India and South Korea, who did not make a fortune, have asked to participate in this 

account. 



 

While they were chatting and talking, Lu Yang walked to the podium in front of him and looked at more 

than 5,000 people below him, revealing his iconic smile, and said, “The time is tight, and I don’t have 

time to tell everyone about it, and to say Thank you, let ’s get straight to the point. ” 

 

The venue of more than 5,000 people was quiet for a moment. Everyone looked at Lu Yang curiously. 

Obviously, Lu Yang was going to give them benefits. They were eager to know what Lu Yang gave them. 

 

Lu Yang said, “I declare that everyone here will be allowed to occupy any fortress in a hostile area. This 

order will be officially implemented from today until the end of the war in the New World.” 

 

More than 5,000 people in the audience stopped for a moment, everyone looked at Lu Yang with an 

unbelievable expression. This was an order. It was an order that allowed them to expand. It was an 

order that allowed them to increase the number of their guild. 

 

Moreover, this is a mission that can cultivate a guild of the same level as the Jagged Brothers. Lu Yang 

can issue such an order, which makes them totally unbelievable. 

 

Xing Ye said excitedly: “President Lu Yang, please confirm again, do we really allow us to occupy the 

fortress and increase the number of people?” 

 

More than 5,000 people in the audience asked at the same time, and for a time, the scene fell into chaos 

again. 

 

Lu Yang motioned to everyone to be quiet. He just raised his hands. For a moment, everyone in the 

audience was quiet, and the sound of a needle falling to the ground could be heard clearly, as if there 

was no one in the audience. 

 

Lu Yang looked at their expectant eyes and said with a smile: “Yes, the question you asked is correct. I 

repeat, starting today, I will allow you to occupy the enemy’s fortress as your territory. From today on, 

the Brotherhood of Iron Blood will be here. All restrictions of the guild president are lifted. “ 

 

At one instant, thunderous applause and cheers broke out in the audience, and they confirmed that 

they heard nothing wrong, and Lu Yang didn’t say anything wrong. 



 

Lu Yang signaled them to be quiet again, just as before, and the audience was quiet again. Lu Yang went 

on to say: “But this is conditional. I ask all of you here to immediately choose the guild to merge to form 

a new guild. I can’t do it once. It is too much trouble to direct so many guilds to the front line, and you 

also know that the enemies you face are the eight strongest guilds. If you are not strong enough and are 

destroyed by the enemy, I have no time to control you. “ 

 

Given the benefits, naturally there is something that they need to do. Lu Yang’s idea is very clear. The 

forts he can give to everyone are all fortresses in the border area. It depends on their own capabilities. If 

they want to win these forts, they will To have enough manpower to defend, also need to have enough 

money to support them more defense time. 

 

In terms of money, they can go for sponsorship and increase the number of guilds as soon as possible, 

and only mergers can be made. 

 

These more than 5,000 people are in control of more than 30 million players. The conditions given by Lu 

Yang are that the total number of each guild cannot be less than 1 million and cannot exceed 3 million. 

 

“Each of the fortresses you occupy, I will give you 50% of the income, and the other 50% belongs to me. 

This is also the condition for me to support you in the future. I believe that as long as you work with me, 

we can occupy the entire new continent “Said Lu Yang. 

 

This condition is already equivalent to the conditions he gave to Li Wenxing and Padu. Lu Yang took half 

and they took the other half. 

 

“No problem, we can integrate now.” Xingye’s excited tears have fallen, and she said to Luyang in 

earnest: “Chairman Luyang, as long as the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood treats us sincerely, we will 

never fail your trust. , We will definitely explore the whole new continent with you. “ 

 

“Yes, open up a new continent together.” 

 

“Jointly occupy the entire new continent.” 

 

… 



 

More than 5,000 people said in unison. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Very well, I will give you one night. You will discuss how to merge. Until 12 noon 

tomorrow, you will give me the combined list. Whoever is the chairman and who is the vice-chairman, I 

will have the list. Wait until the afternoon, I will take you formally to attack Olma, we will solve the 

enemy once, and then again, this time the matter needs to be kept extremely secret. If you leak it 

tonight, tomorrow morning, I promise that Sanyouweimen and Tom and others will come to the battle. 

At that time, even if you were asked to fight, you would not be able to fight any of the strongholds. “ 

 

Among the more than 5,000 people, many people thought about telling their friends this secret. In this 

way, they could not help but show a wary look and nodded. 

 

“Chairman Lu Yang, please rest assured that for our own interests, we will never speak out, and please 

believe that we will get everything tonight.” Xing Ye said. 

 

Everyone nodded. 

 

Lu Yang Gongshou said: “Please, please, tomorrow at 12 noon, I am still waiting for you.” 

 

Xing Ye and others got up and fisted at Lu Yang, leaving. 

 

In less than 1 minute, only Lu Yang was left in the entire Guild Hall. Tu Feng and the White Lion came in 

together. Looking at Lu Yang, they were a little surprised. 

 

“Boss, you can issue such an order and make me look at it.” Zhou Tianming said with a smile. 

 

“Yeah, it’s a matter of time to lay down the New World. It’s not common for you to make such a big 

profit.” Xia Yuwei said. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “It’s not that easy. I’m a little helpless to make this choice, but for the future 

development of the guild and for us to let our brothers be attacked less, this is the best choice now. As 



for whether a group of enemies will be raised, I believe that as long as we treat them with the utmost 

sincerity, they will not betray us. “ 

 

Everyone nodded. 

 

The Brotherhood of the Iron Blood is too powerful, and Lu Yang’s choice is also the best time. At this 

time, Lu Yang is the only person willing to give benefits to other guilds. Under such a trend, no one is 

betraying Lu Yang. of. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Let’s prepare for each one separately. Early tomorrow morning, it will be the day when 

we formally end the rule of the Olma region. It is estimated that the death of Olma is unexpected. I can 

do such a thing.” 

 

Who can think of it, Lu Yang’s population has reached 800 million. With such a large population base, 

including the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood, Lu Yang can integrate 40 million players. 

 

In particular, most of these people have reached level 160. Although they have just reached this level, 

they are enough. Equipment can be bought on the World Channel, and Lu Yang can also be sold to them. 

There is no problem in participating in the war. 

 

On the other side. 

 

When the Brotherhood of Iron Blood was resting, Orma sat proudly in the scorched earth guild hall and 

looked at the map and laughed wildly. 

 

“The Jagged Brothers League is just that, they can’t help us, and sooner or later I will go back.” Olma said 

wildly. 

 

Ma Jingming, Hei Feng, and the Zijin Giants were unconvinced. In the two-week war, they were playing 

with equal strength with the Brotherhood of Iron Blood. Of course, in terms of details, they have 

disadvantages, but in general, they are not weaker than the Brotherhood of Iron Blood many. 

 



Continue to play, at least two or three months before the two sides can separate the winner and loser, 

and in these two or three months, the balance that determines the winner may be tilted at any time due 

to the addition of other chips. 

 

Radevjev and Stephen have achieved a decisive victory against Harriken. As long as they play for another 

half a month or so, they can completely defeat Harriken. By then, Radvijeff and Stephen will be the main 

force. Eastward support, Lu Yang is facing their counterattack. 

 

Another thing is that July has passed and time has entered August. If Lu Yang cannot end the war at the 

end of August, by September, the Brotherhood of Iron Blood will be unable to organize such a huge war. 

 

Olma is different. There are enough players here. Once Lu Yang is not enough, he can fight all the way 

and fight back to the Tiger Fortress. 

 

“Sooner or later, I will let Lu Yang roll back to the tiger’s mouth. I want to retake the G8 region, and the 

black gauze region has a step up to the sky. These are mine. They are mine.” Roared out. 

 

Hei Feng and the Zijin Giants both showed excited expressions, and laughed together. Ma Jingming was 

also laughing, but secretly he sent a message to Lu Yang, saying, “End the war as soon as possible, 

Radeviev and Stephen are about to join the battle. “ 

 

Lu Yanggang just fell asleep and saw the news, he said with a smile: “The war will be divided in the near 

future. Be prepared, and you will be divided into a good area.” 

 

Ma Jingming performed well in this war. Lu Yang rewarded him, on the one hand, to show others, on the 

other hand, to make him stronger, and to balance other forces. 

 

Ma Jingming couldn’t understand the news of Lu Yang’s reply, but he didn’t think much about it, closed 

the dialogue box and followed Olma to celebrate. 

 

Noon the next day. 

 



Lu Yang was still sitting in the guild hall. The battle lasted for two weeks. The players of the Brotherhood 

Brotherhood were exhausted. Lu Yang announced the truce today. All players were relieved. At the 

same time, their attitude towards war began to become Doubt. 

 

When tens of millions of players were resting and chatting around the fortress, suddenly, tens of 

millions of white lights burst out from the various teleportation arrays in the city, and the soaring light 

surprised every player in the Iron Brotherhood. 

 

“what’s the situation?” 

 

“Why are so many people here?” 

 

“Reinforcement? Or reserve army?” 

 

… 

 

Just when they felt curious, this group of people quickly walked out of the city, and the leader among 

them walked solemnly and solemnly towards the Guild Hall of the Pink Fortress. 

 

Players of the Jagged Brothers League can’t help but curiously ran to the door to watch. Whenever a 

group of people flew over, one person entered the guild hall. A total of more than 100 batches of 

players flew over. , The players of the Jagged Brothers Alliance feel the matter is big. 

 

On the other side. 

 

In the live broadcast room, Du Bin clearly and completely broadcast the event live, he said in a daze and 

a little surprised: “Although I don’t know what Lu Yang is doing, I can confirm that all doubts that Lu 

Yang can’t beat The voices in the Olma region can shut up. Today, Olma will lose. “ 

 

At the same time watching this live broadcast also Olma, Sanyoumen and Radvijev, and others, seeing 

this scene, Olma panicked, Sanyouweimen contemplative, Radvedev and Stephen and others A heavy 

punch hit the table. 

 



“It’s just two weeks away, it’s two weeks away.” Radevidev snarled. He knew that Olma was finished. 

 

Inside the Guild Hall of the Pink Fortress. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the 102 presidents sitting in front of him, and said with a smile, “Congratulations to all 

of you as partners of the Jagged Brothers Alliance. In the future, I hope we all work together to lay down 

the entire new continent.” 

 

102 people glanced at each other and stood up one after another, everyone looked at Lu Yang with 

excitement. 

 

“Boss Luyang, please tell us, what are we doing now?” A chairman asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “My request for you is to send troops immediately and lay down all areas of Olma. If Olma 

does not divide the troops, these areas are even a gift for me.” 

 

The eyes of 102 people were all bright. Xingye asked, “President Lu Yang, are you saying that?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Of course, go, lay down all the areas for me and keep them.” 

 

“Yes.” Xing Ye and others immediately returned to their respective areas. More than 30 million people, 

along the front line of the Blood Stele Fortress, quickly besieged the entire Orma area. 

 

There are still 157 fortresses in the Olma area. These people have already discussed. They only occupy 

one. The remaining 55 best fortresses are still owned by Lu Yang. This is a gesture of their surrender. 

 

Olma never thought that one day he would face such a situation. More than 40 million people stormed 

into his area and attacked each fort. 

 

Originally, these fortresses were broken by the teleporter ~ Now that so many people rushed over, Olma 

sat in the hall, and did not know how to defend. 

 



“How do I fight? What should I do?” Olma stared angrily at Hei Feng and the Zijin Giant. 

 

The Zijin Giants and Hei Feng were also stunned. Who could have imagined that the Huaxia area and 

several other areas could burst out such a large force and hit them with the landing sun. 

 

“There is only one way. Let ’s divide the troops for the time being. Let the Zijin Giants and Heifeng take 

some of the enemies to sweep away our enemies. They are ordinary players, the level has just reached 

160, and they do n’t have much experience in the Corps war. Giants and Heifeng are moving fast 

enough. These people will not only take away our fortress, but also become a warehouse that provides 

our 160-level equipment, which will do us no harm. “Ma Jingming said with a smile. 

 

Olma, Heifeng and the Zijin Giants patronized the thought of Lu Yang sending many people, but did not 

notice the enemy’s level and combat experience, and all of them suddenly showed a surprised look. 

 

“This is true, this is very true.” Olma was very satisfied with the strategy that Ma Jingming came up with. 

He had always suspected that Ma Jingming was a traitor, but this time he thinks that Ma Jingming makes 

sense, but He can’t send Hei Feng and the Zijin Giants, but he is also the one who sent Pablo Garo and 

Turabi, who are his own. 

 

Chapter 1702 - Purple Bird Fortress Siege 

  

Gagaro ’s main force was damaged in the last war. This time, he could just add equipment. Immediately, 

Olma said, “Gagaro and Turabi, you two each led 2 million people out. People walk, Hei Feng and Zijin 

Giants stay here to fight Lu Yang with me. “ 

 

“Yes.” Gagaro and Turabi both remained the same, but blossomed in their hearts, quickly left the 

fortress hall to gather players. 

 

Hei Feng and Zijin Giants were somewhat dissatisfied, but for the sake of the overall situation, they did 

not care about it. The only thing that worries Hei Feng is that Gagaro took away 4 million main forces. 

 

“Lack of 4 million main force will not cause a leak in defense.” Hei Feng asked. 

 



Olma thought about it and said, “The loophole is really a problem.” 

 

Ma Jingming sighed and said, “It’s better to let me bring up my main force. Although not as strong as 

you, there is no problem in resisting for a while. If the enemy is too fierce, you come quickly to support 

,how about it?” 

 

Olma thought about it and shook her head, saying, “Withdraw the defenses of Darkmoon Fortress and 

Purgatory Fortress. We are only staying near the three fortresses of black veil, ruins, and scorched earth. 

We will concentrate on fighting with Lu Yang. Lu Yang’s waste affiliated guilds were defeated, and we 

will fight him again. “ 

 

Ma Jingming was a little disappointed. He still did not have the trust of Olma. He reported the situation 

to Lu Yang and said, “Sorry, Olma still doesn’t trust me.” 

 

Lu Yang had already guessed this would be the case, and said with a smile: “Don’t care, you can send the 

news in a timely manner. Olma Paigaro brought me 4 million people to come to my trouble. That is His 

stupidity, I will let him taste the price, and always report the position of these 4 million people. “ 

 

“Yes,” Ma Jingming said. 

 

Lu Yang ended the call and immediately called the white lion and bitter love half-life, saying: “You and 

the two will immediately mix their respective main forces among 30 million people, and I will leave 4 

million people pretending to be your two teams, ready Good attack on the 4 million players sent by 

Gagaro and Turabi. “ 

 

“Hey, the hidden opportunity is good this time, we will seize it.” White Lion said. 

 

“Having it for us.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “I wish the two a successful World War I.” 

 

Because of the live broadcast, all the legions of the Iron Brotherhood and Olma are exposed in front of 

the live camera. Players who are willing to spend money can pay to watch any area of the Iron 



Brotherhood at any time, although the lens cannot be pulled too close. But it’s enough to see everyone’s 

face. 

 

In such a situation, no one can use conspiracy and deceit, and can only fight head-on. However, the war 

not only has a frontal battle, but also a strategic battle. Otherwise, the two sides want to separate the 

winner, as it is now. It was difficult to the extreme. Even if the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood was 

playing the Tangerus Guild for another two weeks, it might not be possible to see the outcome. 

 

But this time is different. Due to the large personnel transfer, 30 million people set off from the front 

line of the Pink Fortress, or under the night in the game, in the chaos, no one knows which legion was 

transferred out. 

 

Whether it was Olma or the dead strategist, Liu Jie and any of the world’s strategic masters who were 

watching the war, at this time their thinking had not changed so quickly, and Lu Yang could mix 4 million 

people into 30 million people. among. 

 

Inside the live room. 

 

Du Bin is giving a speech with excitement. He is full of praise for Lu Yang’s resignation and the initiative 

to let Huaxia players form a powerful guild. 

 

“I can’t imagine how Lu Yang made such a determination. I bet it was definitely not a decision made by 

Lu Yang because he couldn’t win the Tangerus Guild, but his long-established plan. Huaxia players in his 

Under the protection, the intensive upgrade has been playing for so long. This time it is released and 

integrated, it is definitely Lu Yang wants Huaxia players to occupy the entire new continent, because in 

terms of number and strength, Huaxia players have an advantage. “Dubin Said. 

 

Ma Feng shook his head and said, “We still can’t say that there is an advantage. The 30 million people 

are now starting to seem like many people, but they have no war experience. They can’t stand the wave 

of charge of Olma’s main force. It is very possible. When the war broke out, I was worried that they 

would be the ones who sent the equipment. “ 

 

Dubin’s video footage is showing the 30 million people who have successively arrived at the Pharaoh 

Fortress and the Bronze Fortress. The Bronze Fortress is opposite the Darkmoon Fortress and the 

Pharaoh Fortress is opposite the Hurricane Fortress. These two fortresses are not defended by Olma. 



 

The transfer of 30 million people can’t be seen. If you look at the details, you can only see a variety of 

clothes and accessories, so Dubin chose to zoom out, at least to see the approximate appearance of a 

legion. 

 

While Dubin was staring closely, he did not notice that the white lion and bitter love half-life with 4 

million people came out of the fortress wearing camouflage coats, and quickly ran towards the dark 

moon fortress. 

 

Just now Ma Jingming heard the news. The first battle between Turabi and Gagaro will be the Purple 

Bird Fortress behind the Darkmoon Fortress. There will be a hangman position here to kill the 30 million 

subsidiary. Guild players. 

 

“Brothers must not expose themselves, 4 million sets of camouflage coats, the price is extremely 

expensive, do not live up to the expectations of the boss.” Said bitter love for half a life on the Corps 

channel. 

 

White Lion said: “To kill these 4 million people, it is very important for us to take down their equipment. 

Remember, we must defeat the enemy in this battle.” 

 

While encouraging their subordinates, the two led the charge, and 4 million people were divided into 

two units, like two guilds. The leaders of the two affiliated guilds took the lead, as two huge pliers, from 

the sides of the Darkmoon Fortress. Rushing towards the Purple Bird Fortress. 

 

While marching here, on the other side, Lu Yang was strictly ordering Qing Qian Zimeng to use a female 

spy to ask Tulabi the destination of the march. 

 

Tulabi ’s stupid Olma ’s younger brother is the best breakthrough for the Jagged Brotherhood, because 

until now, Turabi has not closed the live broadcast, and when the war began, everyone was banned 

from using it. All non-belligerent software, not even the head of the army, can not open the chat 

system, once found, cancel the contract on the spot, and demand a large compensation. 

 

However, Turabi, relying on his identity as a brother of Olma, did not abide by this rule, secretly chatting 

with a net beauty, but he did not know that this woman was specially tailored for him by Qing Qian 

Zimeng. . 



 

Before the game started, Qing Qian Zimeng combined with previous research on Tulabi and found a 

perfect image of a woman in Turabi’s heart. After deliberate searching, she really found Qing Qian 

Zimeng. The girl ’s name is Muse. 

 

She is a junior high school girl at Khartoum University, the number one university in Sudan. She is also a 

mixed-race beauty from five countries. She has fair skin, long black hair, and a slender figure. It is 

Tulabi’s favorite. 

 

Tulabi did not go to college, but relying on money to believe that the women in the first domestic 

institution should fall down at his feet. Therefore, I always wanted to find girls in the Khartoum 

institution, and now I met in the live studio Tulabi soon became exasperated for Muse. 

 

A month ago, the two were chatting every day, and it is the same today. Originally, Tulabi wanted to 

close the chat, but when he saw the small appearance begged by Muse, he forgot about it. He listened 

to Olma’s meeting instruction there. , While secretly chatting with the muse on the other side. 

 

Because of the presence of Ma Jingming, Qing Qian Zimeng had not allowed Muse to talk, the two were 

just chatting normally, but this time it was not. In order to protect Ma Jingming, Lu Yang decided to 

sacrifice Muse and let her withdraw from the battle. 

 

“Tell her that she only needs to steal Tulabi’s secrets constantly. If she does a good job, I will pay her to 

go to Oxford, Cambridge and any other famous school she wants to go, and give him five million. Cash. 

“Lu Yang said. 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng said: “The Muse will do it. She has always wanted to leave Sudan. The sorrow of the 

mixed race is obviously white-skinned, but she has lived in a dark-skinned group for seventeen or 

eighteen years. She will desperately change her destiny. . “ 

 

Muse’s father is a waste white man. He went to Sudan for a gold rush and lost nothing. He was watched 

by a sultan’s daughter. After marriage, he gave birth to a white Muse. It stands to reason that she should 

have a happy life. Unfortunately, after her father gradually became rich, she sneaked away and returned 

to China, and Muse became the object of hatred in the eyes of her mother. 

 



Muse studied like crazy, just to leave this place where no one loves her, and heard the command of Qing 

Qian Zi Meng, she asked Turabi in a softer voice: “You tell me you want Where do I go, I do n’t tell 

anyone, I promise. “ 

 

Tulabi did not experience the difficulty of hitting the mountains and mountains, and he could not resist 

the Muse’s request at all. After a few soft words, Turabi fell again under the woman’s skirt and said his 

destination Come out. 

 

At the same time, Turabi has also arrived near the Purple Bird Fortress, watching the Chinese players 

frantically celebrating on the city wall. Facing the light of the morning, Turabi yelled excitedly: 

“Members of the Tangerus Guild, The whole army attacked, grabbed the fortress, and robbed them of 

their equipment. “ 

 

“Kill!” Gagaro roared, pulled out his sword, and personally led 4 million toward the Purple Bird Fortress. 

 

Under the charge, Gagaro rushed into the city with just one wave of attack, but after entering, Gagaro 

was stunned watching the empty city. 

 

“No, we’re ambushing,” Gagaro said in horror. 

 

A sudden artillery sounded outside the city. The dawn of the fireworks turned the day into daylight. 

Gagaro jumped up the city wall and looked out of the city. In the ravine not far away, the three brothers, 

White Lion, White Tiger, and White Wolf, took off their cloaks. 

 

“Gagaro, Turabi, I have been waiting for you for a long time.” The White Lion personally held up the 

banner of the Iron Brotherhood, and said with a laugh. 

 

Turabi just walked to the door and watched the Jagged Brothers players appearing in the distance ~ 

suddenly stunned, muttering to himself: “How did the main force of Jagged Brothers appear here? Isn’t 

there a spy staring at them? “ 

 

Both the white wolf and the white tiger had their battle flags behind them at the same time, riding their 

mounts and raising their swords and roaring, “Iron brothers, kill ~!” 

 



Bai Xi Sanxiong, who has been aggrieved for more than two weeks, finally has a place to vent his anger. 

The same is true of the players under him. In the two-week war, he can’t tell the winner and loses all the 

players of the Iron Brotherhood. 

 

There was another cannon. Fireworks appeared in the sky, and his bitter love protruded from the other 

side. He also killed 2 million people. Under the encirclement of the two sides, Turabi and Gagaro could 

only bite the bullet. Fighting with the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood, but their people are in a state of 

siege, one third is at the head of the city, and two thirds are at the bottom of the city. 

 

“Super Electromagnetic Storm” 

 

“Super Electromagnetic Storm” 

 

… 

 

Mu Yu, who came along, ordered his 30,000 mage Lei to use the forbidden spell in batches, banned the 

magic of these people, and banned their live video broadcast. At this time, Tulabi and Muse were lost. 

contact. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1703 - Tulabi out 

  

The fighting lasted all night, and Olma saw the defeat of Gagaro and Turabi through the live broadcast 

for the first time. 

 

“A legion of troops must be highlighted to support them, they must be supported, and no one can die.” 

Olma was crazy. 

 



The equipment of 4 million people will reduce his inventory by one-fifth, which is too bad for him and he 

cannot accept it. 

 

What made him even more unacceptable was that there was an ambush not only near the fortress, but 

also the surrounding resurrection points. The 4 million people died 5 times before they died from the 

surrounding of the Purple Bird Fortress. Gagaro only took less 300,000 people fled back to the Black 

Sand Fortress, and Olma subsequently returned with 500,000 people. 

 

The entire army of 4 million people was broken up! 

 

In a special space, the vice presidents of more than a dozen guilds, such as Olma, Heifeng, Zijin Giants, 

Ma Jingming, Turabi and Gagaro, sat at an oval conference table. 

 

Orma’s dark face was already so dark that he could hardly see his face, and he stared at everyone 

present with **** eyes. 

 

I do n’t know why. After this fiasco, Olma found that his chaotic head suddenly became extremely clear. 

He could clearly know that he seemed to have an epiphany. What happened during this time, he 

carefully pondered it He found a problem. 

 

Someone must have been bought by himself, or someone must have reported it. The white lion and 

bitter half-life of the Iron Brotherhood, even if they can see the direction of Gagaro and Turabi, they 

cannot be fast Come to get five necropolises arranged in advance. 

 

This can be done at least an hour or two in advance. The only possibility is that when he announced the 

order, Lu Yang knew his destination. 

 

Orma stared at everyone like Ma Jingming and Hei Feng, gritted his teeth and said, “Some of us have 

become traitors. I give him a chance to let him take the initiative to explain. If he confesses, just take the 

initiative to get out of the guild. I’ll spare him, or I’ll make him pay a high price otherwise. “ 

 

Hei Feng and Zijin Giants and other vice presidents looked at Olma, everyone’s face with a grim 

expression. 

 



Hei Feng said uneasily: “You can’t just excuse your brother every time something happens to your 

brother. Why should he be in trouble? We are suspected of mutiny.” 

 

The Zijin giant laid his body on a chair and looked at Orma with a mockery. “It’s boring to say that, I’m 

too lazy to take your word.” 

 

A dozen vice presidents laughed for a while, but Olma was not furious, but stared at the two with fierce 

eyes, and said, “I have studied psychology. Generally speaking first, they all show guilty conscience, it 

seems that two People’s hearts are very weak. “ 

 

“What’s my guilty conscience?” Hei Feng sneered, spreading his hands and cursing, “Ma Jingming let me 

go with the Zijin Giant before. It was a beautiful job. You have to give this job to your brother and the 

defeated Gaga Luo, has anything to do with me. “ 

 

The Zijin Giant followed with a mockery and said, “We can also understand that Gagaro has just been 

defeated and has no equipment, and we have not argued with you, but because of this, you can rely on 

us. It’s boring.” 

 

Olma turned her head to stare at Ma Jingming, gritted her teeth and said, “It’s your plan that you can’t 

get rid of.” 

 

Ma Jingming smiled and said, “I’m letting Hei Feng and the Zijin Giants go. Your main force stays here to 

resist the Iron Brotherhood. Is this a problem? Or should I not say so?” 

 

There was no problem with the plan itself, and all the cover-ups were extremely well done, but this 

time, Olma was terribly terrible. Ma Jingming felt that he was not so easy to pass, so he decided to take 

a risk. 

 

“I still don’t believe you.” Olma looked arrogantly at Ma Jingming. 

 

Ma Jingming was anxious, jumped up on the spot, pointed at Orma and scolded: “I knew you didn’t 

believe me. From the time Tulabi lost his equipment, you thought I was ventilating and reporting, right? 

. “ 

 



Olmasso ripped his face sexually and said, “Yes, I think you’ve rebelled.” 

 

“Do you have evidence?” Ma Jingming asked loudly. 

 

Olma sneered and said, “If I have evidence, can you still sit here?” 

 

“Then you are framed out of thin air, you have to say this, Lao Tzu quits the guild, and I take my people 

away.” Ma Jingming said excitedly. 

 

“Want to leave? Not so easy.” Olma stared at Ma Jingming. 

 

Ma Jingming at this time, but working in the office building in Olma, it is impossible to go out so easily. 

 

Ma Jingming said angrily, “What do you want?” 

 

“Prove yourself, it’s not just you.” Olma looked at everyone else and said, “Today all of you, you must 

prove that you have no mutiny. If you can’t prove it, I won’t let you alone.” 

 

This is what Ma Jingming waited for. He said angrily: “Everyone open everything like phone calls, chat 

records, videos, text messages, emails, etc., and let everyone see who has betrayed.” 

 

All of these things were deleted using permanent erasure and could not be recovered at all. Unless he 

found the official, he used the authority of the chairman and obtained the official recovered version 

with the consent of Ma Jingming. 

 

At this time, Turabi was still chatting with Muse. Ma Jingming knew that he didn’t have to wait until the 

day when the chat history was restored. Today, Olma can kill Turabi. 

 

When Ma Jingming was secretly pleased, what he didn’t know was that this sentence struck Ma 

Honeycomb, and Hei Feng, Zijin Giant, and seven or eight other vice presidents stood up at the same 

time and said in unison: “No.” 

 



Ma Jingming and Orma were staring at each other angrily. Upon hearing this, they looked at the crowd 

in stuns at the same time. Ma Jingming could clearly see the horror and unbelievability from Orma’s 

eyes. 

 

Ma Jingming was so ecstatic that he realized that it was not only that he had betrayed alone. The vice 

presidents such as Hei Feng and Zijin Giant had already secretly tuned songs with other guilds like him. 

 

Olma was already furious at this time. He stared at Hei Feng and the Zijin Giant, and said, “Today must 

be open. No matter what you say, it is useless. Do n’t force me. Whoever disagrees, I wo n’t let him out. 

this city.” 

 

The vice presidents such as Hei Feng and Zijin Giant were all stunned, and looked helplessly at Orma, but 

their eyes flickered a little. 

 

“Come on, starting with Hei Feng and the Zijin Giants, open your chat and phone records to me,” Olma 

said. 

 

Hei Feng and Zijin Giants dare to open to Olma. In their chat records and conversation records, there are 

traces of Sanyoumen and Tom. Since Lu Yang officially declared war on Olma, the two felt Austrian. Irma 

couldn’t stop Lu Yang’s attack. For their own future, the two actively contacted Sanyouweimen and Tom 

in order to obtain their asylum at a critical moment. 

 

However, the two have not formally called in, just trying to chat. They are also discussing the highest 

price that Tom and Sanyouweimen can give, and Tom and Sanyouweimen are discussing the bottom line 

of Heifeng and Zijin Giants. 

 

These messages were not enough to convict the two, but they could not get them out of the guild’s 

door. Olma was fierce and was not much worse than Galga. 

 

Ma Jingming looked aside, he found that he should add another fire, took the initiative to open the chat 

and phone records to Olma, said proudly: “I first prove that I have nothing, this is the first One round, 

the second round was deleted before the restoration. We will share the Olma together for a while. Let ’s 

talk about it, Olma. If I have no problem, I will leave the guild with someone, and we will always say 

goodbye. “ 

 



Olma looked at Ma Jingming’s chat message. At this time, he already had a plan in his mind. Ma 

Jingming’s ability to say and do this proves that he is really not a traitor, and Hei Feng and Zijin Giants 

dare not open the chat history. It is clear that they have problems. 

 

“Brother Ma Jingming, I blame you, please forgive me.” Olma voluntarily confessed. 

 

Ma Jingming snorted and said, “Less come, you don’t believe me, there is no need for cooperation 

between us. Let me first see who else has betrayed. I will take the compensation that belongs to me. , I 

will definitely go after that, you are nothing. “ 

 

Olma was speechless and embarrassed. He could only secretly say: “If the betrayal of the Black Front 

and the Zijin Giants is identified, you can take over their command. You know, most of them. It’s already 

my paycheck, and it’s very easy to control. “ 

 

Ma Jingming didn’t say anything. He knew that he still needed to stay in Olma and continue to look for 

opportunities, so he sat down and looked at the others. 

 

Olma looked at Hei Feng and the Zijin Giant and said, “You two are here, open it.” 

 

The two really wanted to delete it immediately, but it is too late to delete it now. There is an action to 

delete these things. Once you make such an action, they are all exposed. 

 

In desperation, Hei Feng and the Zijin Giants could only open all their chat records. Olma saw the chat 

messages between them and Tom, Sanyoumen and Radvijev at a glance. 

 

On closer inspection, Olma did not become more angry, but instead breathed a sigh of relief, saying: “It 

is normal for the two to have doubts about the war between me and Lu Yang. You two are not traitors.” 

 

Ma Jingming rolled his eyes. He found that Olma really couldn’t drop the chain at the critical moment, 

and he didn’t get angry because they secretly contacted the other presidents. 

 

Hei Feng and the Zijin Giant originally thought that Olma would be furious, but did not expect it to be 

the result, which made them both relieved and glanced at Olma. 



 

“It’s good to trust us. We just didn’t believe you could win and find a way out for ourselves, but before 

you fail, we will do our best to assist.” Hei Feng said. 

 

The Zijin Giant said, “This is what I want to say.” 

 

Olma nodded, continued to look at the others, and interrogated the vice-chairpersons. Orr was arrogant 

and disappointed and found that every foreign vice-chairman had no clear evidence of betrayal, and 

secretly communicated with other chairpersons. In the end only Gagaro and Turabi were left. 

 

This was what he was most afraid of. Olma asked: “Gagaro, Turabi, I don’t want this to be leaked from 

you two. If you two are traitors, I can never spare you . “ 

 

Gagaro quickly opened all the records and said, “President, how could I be sentenced, but I grew up with 

you as a brother.” 

 

Olma also trusted Gagaro, looked carefully, and found that it did not exist. Finally, he looked at Turabi. 

He still trusted Turabi, and said, “Let’s open it to everyone, Without us, go to the next round and find 

the official to open the deleted records. “ 

 

Tulabi is stunned, and Muse is still chatting with him. During the interrogation of Olma, Turabi did not 

know how many times he had asked for Muse, hoping that Muse would actively close the chat box, then 

he would not Need to close it by hand, but Muse just disagrees, but keeps sticking to him, Tulabi has 

scolded others, Muse still does not leave, but cries to let Turabi die. 

 

Originally he thought he could shut down Muse before these ten vice presidents were tried one by one, 

but now he was in front of him. Tulabi couldn’t hold it anymore and fell to the ground with sweat. 

Looking at Olma, he said in horror, “Brother, I’m sorry, I was wrong.” 

 

When Olma heard these words, it was like the thunder of five thunders, and suddenly scolded angrily: 

“What’s wrong with you? Say!” 

 



Turabi actively opened the chat box and the ongoing video. When Olma saw the woman in the video, he 

kicked Turabi’s face with excitement and cursed: “Stupid, who let you open In the video, what did you 

tell him? “ 

 

After turning on video sharing, Muse was able to hear Olma’s voice and see what was happening at the 

scene. He said excitedly, “Who are you? Don’t hit my boyfriend.” 

 

Hei Feng, Zijin Giants and other vice presidents were tried one by one. Originally, they felt a little sorry 

for Olma, and they were all ashamed. But when they saw this scene, they all gave out a sneer. 

 

“Boyfriend!” Olma was furious, pointing to Muse and asked, “Say, how long has Tulabi been with you?” 

 

Muse said: “Always on video, every day video, you still care about our two videos, who are you, so 

annoying.” 

 

“I’m killing you.” Olma slammed Tulabi on the ground and sighed for a long time before looking relieved, 

looking at Muse and asking, “What did he tell you? Is there a plan to attack the purple bird? Tell you.” 

 

“Yes.” Muse said without thinking. 

 

“What?” Orma felt his head exploded, and cursed: “Then you tell no one else?” 

 

Muston became a little embarrassed, and said shyly, “I told my girlfriend, no one else said.” 

 

“I …” Olma was furious. As an adult, the most unreliable word in the world is “You are my girlfriend, I 

only tell you this secret, you must not tell others” . 

 

When the other party tells you that it must be kept secret for you, it means that the secret has been 

leaked out. There are girlfriends too, girlfriends who have good friends, and girlfriends who have big 

mouths. His secret is equivalent to telling the world. 

 



Olma knows no matter how stupid, the secret was leaked from Turabi. He stared at Turabi and said, 

“You, exit the game now, go outside with me.” 

 

Tulabi knew that he could not escape the blame, and quit the game directly. 

 

Olma looked at the others and said, “Sorry everyone, I’ll go out.” 

 

Olma is also offline. 

 

Ma Jingming and Zijin Giant looked at each other and shook their heads. They found that this younger 

brother of Orma was the culprit who ruined the guild. 

 

“Let’s go our separate ways. Everyone has no doubt. Let’s work together at last. If you can win, you can 

fight. If you can’t win, I’m like you. Find a next home.” Ma Jingming smiled Said. 

 

Hei Feng and Zijin Giants glanced at each other, and they secretly sent a message to Ma Jingming: “How 

about going with us? Whether it is Sanyoumen or Tom, they are very eager to get your Vulture Legion.” 

 

Ma Jingming glanced at them, and asked, “What’s the benefit?” 

 

“Talking!” Hei Feng said. 

 

“Can talk.” Ma Jingming said. 

 

If he could get inside the other strongest guilds, Ma Jingming knew that he could get more money from 

Lu Yang. The battle for hegemony in Second World, he had already decided to quit. This game is not 

something he can afford, it is better to find a way back for himself early, earn enough money and live a 

free life. 

 

“Ah ~!” 

 



A heartbreaking scream came from the outside, Ma Jingming and others quit the game, looking out the 

window, and Orma was furiously beating Tulabi with a leather whip. 

 

It lasted for more than half an hour, and Tulabi almost was stabbed to death. It was also considered that 

Olma estimated the brotherhood and did not kill him. 

 

“Go back to my hometown, and I don’t want to see you again in the future.” Orma finally cursed, went 

upstairs, and just came to Ma Jingming’s room. He sat beside Ma Jingming and said sincerely: “Before 

My mistake, I apologize to you. Heifeng and Zijin Giants have not betrayed. I can’t give them to you. In 

this way, the 2 million people under Tulabi’s hands will be handed to you to command from today. “ 

 

Ma Jingming smiled and said, “Last time, don’t doubt me again.” 

 

“Of course.” Olma said. 

 

“I will be online now, gather my team, and in addition, I will complete the equipment.” Ma Jingming 

demanded. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1704 - New situation in new continent 

  

The main player of 2 million Olma, Ma Jingming never thought that Olma could be so generous, and 

really gave him so many things, I am afraid that it is because his people are temporarily unavailable and 

should not be thought of. 

 

He had to hang out those people before Olma took them back. He must not let Olma take them back 

intact. Thinking of it, that night, he asked Olma to take people and equipment. give him. 

 



Originally, Orma was worried about being attacked by the enemy at night. Seeing that Ma Jingming was 

so motivated to gather 2 million people overnight, and issued equipment, the other side, Lu Yang 

stormed overnight, a total of 6 million people attacked the black sand and the ruins. And three scorched 

earth forts launched onslaught. 

 

After this daytime battle, the players of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood saw that the morale of one 

player of the Tangerus Guild had fallen to the limit, thinking that it was easy to defeat Orma and others, 

but did not expect that the black front and the Zijin giant broke out. With great offensiveness, he led the 

team in person and beat back the Jagged Brothers’ attack several times. 

 

During the confrontation between the two sides, Lu Yang received the news from Ma Jingming and 

knew the complete situation. He shook his head with a sigh and said, “No wonder Hei Feng and Zijin 

Giants are so desperate. It turned out to be for Austria. Irma watched. “ 

 

Ma Jingming nodded and said, “It’s true. I, 2 million people, can join the war in the middle of the night. 

Today’s war is over. It doesn’t make sense to fight on.” 

 

If Ma Jingming’s 2 million people participate in the battle, Lu Yang’s side is exhausted, and it is really 

difficult to fight. 

 

Lu Yang said: “You first stabilize the team, I will see how to use these 2 million people.” 

 

Tangerlus Guild has occupied this area for two years. As one of the strongest guilds, the heritage is still 

very strong. Just like the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood, even at the most critical moment, there are still 

ordinary players willing to help unconditionally. 

 

Although there is a problem with the superstructure of the Tangerus Guild, the middle and lower levels 

still maintain good fighting power, especially the affiliated guilds and casual players. 

 

Fortunately, Lu Yang opened the merging conditions of the guild, allowing 30 million people to settle in 

the Olma area. Otherwise, if only Lu Yang’s family played, now Lu Yang is facing a counterattack of tens 

of millions of players in the Olma area. 

 



On the World Channel, I do n’t know how many players in the Olma area are organizing a counterattack 

plan. When more than a hundred guilds took advantage of Landing Yang and Olma, they said that Olma 

was occupied by all the forts in the region. . 

 

Now Lu Yang’s siege on the area of Olma has become a circle. Even if Olma wants to run, he has no 

chance. The only drawback is that the time and space breaker of the Tangerus Guild is still active on the 

map. around. 

 

Even though Lu Yang did his best to investigate and monitor, they still could not find them. They either 

used stealth potions or sneaked into the fortress while the war ended. Although Lu Yang occupied most 

of the area of Olma , But unable to teleport, still in a disadvantaged state. 

 

“It is best to find their time-breaker.” Lu Yang said to Ma Jingming. 

 

Ma Jingming thought for a while and said, “It’s not difficult, but I basically exposed them when I found 

them. This requires overall design.” 

 

“I’m here to make a plan and tell you then.” Lu Yang said. 

 

While Lu Yang and Ma Jingming thought about **** Orma, on the other side, Orma was also doing his 

best to encourage his men to maintain confidence. 

 

“Although we only have three strongholds, as long as we persist until the start of the school, Lu Yang will 

lose, and we will win.” Olma shouted on the Guild Channel. 

 

Hei Feng and Zijin Giants and other vice presidents have successively stated their support for Olma. 

There is peace in the guild. Among the many players who reconcile, there are members of the time-

breaker. 

 

“We have to help the boss defeat Lu Yang,” said Oriken, the leader of the timebreaker. 

 

“But we can only destroy their teleportation array.” Member Meri said. 

 



“Then we will destroy more. We have a total of 200 members. Everyone will work harder. Not only will 

we destroy the fortresses occupied by the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood, but also the fortresses in the 

G8 region, so that Lu Yang will not be a little quick Mobilize the player’s chances. “Oriken said. 

 

200 people in the group played the number 1 expressly. 

 

Of these 200 people, Olma spent a lot of money to help them transfer to the time and space breaker, 

and gave them the highest salary. In loyalty, their loyalty is the highest, there is no possibility of any 

mutiny. 

 

Tu Feng and Qing Qian Zimeng exhausted their efforts and did not find any trace of the time and space 

breaker in the area of Olma. Tian Feng was mainly responsible for the internal situation and could not 

provide assistance in this regard. Therefore, Lu Yang has never caught these 200 people. 

 

early morning. 

 

Lu Yang, who had not slept overnight, had just stood at the head of the Darkmoon Fortress and looked 

away. The teleportation array behind him suddenly burst into a flash of lightning. 

 

“Zila ~!” 

 

After soaring electric light, the transmission array lost its luster. 

 

The system prompts: The teleportation array was destroyed by the time and space breaker, and it 

cannot be used for 24 hours! 

 

Tu Feng came to Lu Yang and said, “All the fortresses in the G8 region and in the Olma region we 

occupied, the teleportation array is out of control again.” 

 

Lu Yang said to Tu Feng around him: “Be sure to figure out a way to deal with these 200 people, 

otherwise all our fortresses are pieces of fat, and Olma will attack one and eat one.” 

 



Tu Feng said sorry, “I tried my best.” 

 

Lu Yang knew that Tu Feng had done his best, patted him on the shoulder, motioned him not to worry 

too much, and said, “I have a way to try it.” 

 

“How?” Tu Feng asked. 

 

“To convene all the vice presidents and tell everyone to rest in place for three days, and on Friday night 

three days later, we launched a decisive battle.” Lu Yang said. 

 

Everyone nodded. 

 

Here Lu Yang took the White Lions to discuss their countermeasures. On the other side, Sanyouweimen 

was still watching the game. Even if Orma has only three fortresses left, even if Huaxia players have 

reached the sky fortress, Sanyouweimen still No thought of participating. 

 

On the walls of Qingyue Fortress, 

 

Sanyou Weimen climbed high, and said gloatingly: “Sleeping a good night’s sleep, life feels so lucky.” 

 

Furukawa was helpless, saying, “Sir, Chairman, should we send players to help Orma, he is going to be 

defeated.” 

 

Mitoemon looked over at him and asked, “Why, Olma found you?” 

 

Furukawa shook his head and said, “He didn’t find me. I came up with it myself. I think that if Olma is 

defeated, Lu Yang’s strength will become too great.” 

 

“No need to worry.” Sanyouweimen smiled and said, “Tell you a secret, only we know that our guild will 

be merged with Roland’s guild. By then, we will be more than twice as strong as Lu Yang.” 

 



“We merged with Roland? This merger?” Furukawa asked in amazement. The merger of the two 

strongest guilds involved all aspects of the problem. At the time, the Iron Brotherhood and the Cavalry 

Regiment did not succeed. There are too many differences, and the control of the guild. 

 

Roland’s guild is also one of the strongest guilds. The strength is not under the Sanyou guard, and the 

merger of the two will inevitably make the two guilds violently turbulent. 

 

Furukawa quickly said, “Her Excellency President, you must be careful.” 

 

Sanyouemon ’s iconic moustache rose even more violently, and Haha laughed and said, “I know what 

you are worried about, tell you, this time it is not a merger in the ordinary sense, but Roland gave me 

the guild as a dowry. Now. “ 

 

“What?” Furukawa’s stunned eyes widened and asked, “Dowry?” 

 

Sanyouweimen nodded and said, “I decided to marry Roland’s daughter, Saya, who is just 19 years old, 

and Saya has agreed, and Roland also agreed. In less than a month, we will decide the engagement 

ceremony. At that time, the two of us also completed the final preparations for the merger of the guild. 

Roland was nominally involved in the management and actually gave the guild power to me. “ 

 

Furukawa was excited, and said with joy: “Then we will become the veritable first consortium of the 

New World. Don’t look at Lu Yang’s 40 million people. The two of our main players played out, and one 

person restrained his 10 million. Main force, the other 30 million players can sweep him. “ 

 

Sanyou Weimen nodded with a smile and said, “Lu Yang’s seemingly clever move is actually causing 

trouble for himself. I can’t understand why he cultivates those affiliated guilds. It is just trying hard to 

please.” 

 

Furukawa sneered and said, “That is an inevitable trend in the development of Huaxia servers. Lu Yang 

just saw the trend of this trend first. Unfortunately, you did not give him a chance to develop it.” 

 

Sanyou Weimen laughed proudly and said, “You are absolutely correct.” Then he said with emotion: 

“There are too many people in Huaxia, many people, and many smart people. Lu Yang just followed the 

trend, Without me, Lu Yang would be able to sweep across the new continent, but with my existence, 



his development can only be cut off here. When the guilds are merged, I will send Lu Yang back to the 

tiger mouth. “ 

 

Furukawa bowed respectfully, saying, “Subordinates must bow to the fullest.” 

 

Sanyou Weimen sighed and said, “Unfortunately, because of the Claudio area, Jerz, Tom, and Roland 

had entered into an alliance with Lu Yang, and there was a $ 3 billion gambling agreement because of 

this. It was stupid that none of them could send troops to help Olma. “ 

 

Furukawa wanted to ask why Sanyou Weimen didn’t help, but he didn’t dare to ask. Sanyou Weimen 

even thought of Roland’s daughter this move, there must be a reason he didn’t go to help Orma. 

 

Claudio area. 

 

After more than two months of war, Claudio has not been completely defeated. He is taking nearly 6 

million players to hide in the six fortresses, depending on the situation, it is better than Olma. 

 

This is the foundation of the strongest guild. If Lu Yang does not take this opportunity to let 30 million 

domestic players form more than 100 guilds to participate in the war, you can think that Lu Yang needs 

at least two months to three to win the Orma region. month. 

 

When all the strategies have been exhausted, the two sides are still fighting hard. Both are the strongest 

guilds. No one is worse than anyone. The central area is the main battlefield of Olma. The player ’s 

career and the terrain The adaptability is stronger than the Jagged Brothers Alliance, but the Jagged 

Brothers Alliance has the downside, which is why Lu Yang can’t beat Olma. 

 

Claudio has more than once asked Lu Yang to give him some funding, but Lu Yang has refused, not even 

private help. It was carried by Claudio alone, Tom, Roland and Jerez. Seeing that Lu Yang really didn’t 

help, they each took 3 million people to attack Claudio at the same time. 

 

“If there are no accidents, we can make the difference in two weeks.” Tom said, wiping the sweat from 

his forehead, and also directed the player to fight for one night, and Tom was exhausted. 

 



Jerz around him said: “Come to an end, this war is too horrible. It may take three months until the end. I 

have never fought such a difficult war.” 

 

Roland smiled and said, “The end of this war is an improvement for all of us. If Lu Yang does not attack 

immediately and gives us time to upgrade, Lu Yang may not be our opponent in the next war.” 

 

Tom and Jerz nodded. 

 

“Unfortunately, we can’t help Olma, and Radvedev will not help them. Otherwise, Olma cannot have 

only three forts.” Gerz said. 

 

Tom shrugged his shoulders and said, “We have an agreement, and Radvedev, Anatoly, and Stephen 

can’t help them. In the past, Radvedev had paid too much to help us. Riken is struggling, let alone 

helping Olma. “ 

 

Roland said: “Furthermore, Olma is a arrogant idiot. When we need it, we will follow suit. If it is good, 

we want to swallow it alone. Radvijev will not help this white-eyed wolf.” 

 

Until now, Roland was still anxious about the fact that Olma pitted the Three Friends Guard, and Tom 

and Jerz therefore looked down on Olma. The three stopped talking and continued to study strategies. 

 

On the side of Radvijev, they are also studying the situation on the side of Lu Yang. Similarly, they know 

that they are trapped in the quagmire, they can only watch Lu Yang and Olma show their magic. 

 

“Lu Yang really will pick the time and continue to fight like this, I’m afraid Olma will fail.” Radvijeff said. 

 

Stephen grinned and said, “It’s all about us. Let’s agree on how to divide Harriken. The situation of Jerz 

and Sanyouweimen must not appear. It hurts our three families. “ 

 

“That makes sense,” Radvedev said. 

 



Anatoli also smiled and nodded, and the three of them went to study the specific division method. As for 

the other side, which received the least attention and was the tightest area where Steige and Liu Jie, 

who Lu Yang stared secretly, It has been unusually quiet lately. 

 

Liu Jie looked at the dead grass next to him and asked, “We need to start a new war against the Cavalry 

of the Gods. If we can’t open the road to Sanyouweimen, we will be trapped in this area.” 

 

The dead grass nodded and said, “I don’t know what kind of luck Lu Yang has given in his life, and he 

found a subordinate like Duojiu dumping. We promised him 20% of the guild. He still did not betray Lu 

Yang. This kind of loyalty has no kinship with him, I really can’t understand it. “ 

 

The turbid wine has been carrying more than one million people at the Tianjian fortress. Every day, a 

secret agent has been sent to collect news of the two groups of the Cavalry Regiment and Liu Jie. The 

industry has not fallen for a day. The eyes and ears of wine. 

 

In this period, dead grass used various methods such as alienation, temptation, intimidation, and 

intimidation to treat the muddy wine. The muddy wine was unmoved, and the dead grass saw the 

muddy wine snoring. 

 

“I agree to send troops. Although Steiger is difficult to fight, it is better than facing the muddy wine. The 

defense of the Sky Sword Fortress is too strong. It is not something that players of the current level can 

enter ~ Count dead grass. 

 

On the walls of the Skysword Fortress, there are more than 500,000 lightning towers and sling carts 

more than 400,000. If any guild wants to attack the Skysword Fortress, only the 900,000 defensive 

equipment needs to kill tens of millions of players. Breakthrough. This is a price that no guild can afford 

today. 

 

Because of the participation of the Jagged Brothers League, the price of the 160-level dark gold set has 

doubled again, and it has reached the price of 1,200 yuan. This price has made everyone crazy, but the 

newly established major guilds The strong domestic capital was injected into the market, and large sums 

of purchases were made. 

 



Lu Yang distressed the money for them. Whoever threw money like this? In order to protect them, Lu 

Yang sent York out, one by one to guide the warfare in the central part of the New World, and the 

defense and battle of the Gargaro defense system. The way taught them. 

 

From the Blood Stele Fortress to the Celestial Fortress, all Huaxia guilds in the occupied area are 

currently digging trenches to build the Gagaro line of defense. They have built a circle around the 

fortress. Any enemy who wants to break into the fortress must first break Gaga. Luo defense line can do 

it. 

 

Faced with this kind of defense line that can avoid any curse except the soil system, Orma no longer 

sends personnel to attack, and the entire staff shrinks into the three fortresses of black sand, ruins and 

scorched earth. 

 

Chapter 1705 - Battle of Black Sand Fortress 

  

Three days. 

 

Lu Yang rested for three full days, waiting until the afternoon of the fourth day, the early morning of the 

Olma region, he decided to launch a new round of war against the Olma region. 

 

Inside the Guild Hall of the Darkmoon Fortress, there is a completed three-dimensional three-

dimensional black sand fortress defense map. 

 

White Lion, Xia Yuwei, Zhou Tianming, Tian Yao, half-hearted and all the main vice-chairmen and the 

elite army chiefs all attended, but they looked at the three fortresses of black sand, ruins and scorched 

earth with some worries. 

 

The battle that lasted for several weeks, the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood won more than one hundred 

fortresses in the Olma area, but these three were not able to win, because Olma bought them quickly 

when there were only three of them. Catapult participates in position defense. 

 

There were 800,000 trebuchets on the wall of the Black Sand Fortress, which cost Olma 800 million 

credit points. In order to lay this fortress, Olma has already fightd and took out his family. 

 



Looking down from the city, the entire city wall became a pile of steel forest land, so that when there 

were the most boulder carts, it was even under the city wall. 

 

Every time the Brotherhood of Iron Blood attacks, Mu Yu’s Thunder Mage Corps will use 

“Electromagnetic Storm” to ban the enemies in the attack area. However, every time the Brotherhood 

of Iron Blood rushes in, the slinger on the city wall and under the city wall will Throw a big rock. 

 

Although the players in Tangerus Guild in “Super Electromagnetic Storm” cannot use magic, they can 

repel the attack of the Jagged Brothers League every time with the help of crowded people and the help 

of the catapult. In this case, both sides Players’ levels have dropped extremely quickly. 

 

The White Lion said with a dazed expression: “I’m going to attack. This time, I must lay down the 

fortress. I won’t fight for the level anymore, and I will take this area.” 

 

This is the level of fight. The player managed to rise to level 168. After this period of war, it has been 

reduced to about 165. It is conceivable that when the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood lays the black sand 

fortress, the player’s level under the white lion can still have How many. 

 

Lu Yang thought for a while and said, “You can fight, fight as hard as you can, and storm the Black Sand 

Fortress.” 

 

“Yes.” The White Lion was ready to go. 

 

“I’ll follow too,” Zhou Tianming said. 

 

Lu Yang nodded and watched the two leave. He told Xia Yuwei and Tian Yao and others: “Must guard the 

ruins and the scorched earth fortress and not let them send in support. At the same time, these players 

who withdrew from the Black Sand Fortress, You have to kill them at least four times. “ 

 

“Leave it to us.” Tian Yao and Xia Yuwei and other vice presidents said together. 

 

Three in the afternoon. 

 



The Iron Blood Brothers League 4 million main force plus 10 million players from surrounding affiliated 

guilds gathered at the same time under the walls of the Black Sand Fortress, surrounded on all sides by 3 

million people on each side, and another 2 million people served as reserve teams. 

 

Eight million people, including Xia Yuwei and Tian Yao, stood outside the ruins and scorched earth 

fortress in case someone rushed out of the two fortresses to rescue them. 

 

Originally, there was a channel between the black veil and the ruined fortress, but it was interrupted by 

Xia Yuwei stupidly. It can be imagined that once the black sand fortress is anxious, the ruined fortress 

will definitely go back to the secret road and fight back. Test. 

 

When both sides were preparing for the war, on the other side, the black gauze far away in Hollywood, 

USA finally received the first stage opportunity in life. 

 

He was interviewed by the largest TV station in the United States. Facing the reality that “Second World” 

has become the world’s largest entertainment project, the entertainment industry in various countries is 

actively accepting this game. 

 

The host is a middle-aged man, very elegant and witty. Looking at the two sides in the picture, the host 

Matt asked with a smile: “Hey, you should know both of these people very well.” 

 

Before waiting for the black yarn to speak, there was a sound of taunt in the barrage, but the black yarn 

pretended not to see it, looking at the camera with a smile, and sincerely said, “As a loser, I deeply 

understand Lu Yang’s strength And, of course, I have also done things with Olma, and I know him very 

well. “ 

 

Matt was pleased with Black’s attitude and asked, “What do you think of this war?” 

 

Heisa said with sigh: “Today’s war, there is no more intelligence available on both sides. What they are 

fighting for is family and strength. The Brotherhood of Iron and Blood is going to use a level advantage 

to fight the Heisha Fortress. It is foreseeable that Heisha Fortress is defensive Stayed, but the level of 

the 4 million players under Lu Yang may be lowered to below 165, or even to 163, unable to cope with 

the next battle. “ 

 



The host was a little surprised, and the players who watched the live broadcast were also a little 

surprised by the judgment of the black yarn, but they thought that the black yarn was right. Many of the 

players who were originally black started to affirm the black yarn. 

 

On the other side. 

 

In the live broadcast rooms of various countries, whether it is Dubin, Ma Feng, or the host and guests of 

various countries, they agreed that Lu Yang was going to play hard. 

 

Inside the ruined fortress, Olma clearly saw the situation around the black sand fortress through a live 

broadcast, swearing: “Damn bastard, how dare he fight like this, he is not afraid to defeat me, will other 

guilds kill him?” 

 

The Zijin Giant and Hei Feng faced each other, and they did not expect that Lu Yang would dare to do 

this. Before they played Claudio, Lu Yang was upgrading, and there was a level 3 difference between 

them. Now Lu Yang is going to fight If these 3 levels are poor, they cannot afford to fight with Olma and 

Heifeng. 

 

“Let the people in the black sand fortress fully defend, we send players to support as soon as possible.” 

Ma Jingming said. 

 

“Do you mean to let us break through the defense belt Xia Yuwei built between the Black Sand Fortress 

and the Ruin Fortress?” The Zijin Giant asked. 

 

Ma Jingming nodded and said: “I bet if he didn’t help, the black sand fortress wouldn’t last for three 

days. If we got through this area, he could persist for four or five days.” 

 

“The results are not the same,” Hei Feng said. 

 

Ma Jingming shrugged his shoulders and said, “One day, the level of the Iron Blood Brothers players will 

increase, and the ruined and scorched fortresses can survive for another day. There is no better way.” 

 

Hei Feng and Zijin Giants glanced at each other and sent a private message saying: “It is still a defeat.” 



 

“No way. Who asked Lu Yang to fight against us for the first time? We are the first one at The conditions 

given by Sanyoumen are the best. Let’s go to him.” 

 

The two had already resigned, and there was no way. Lu Yang made use of his strength to prepare for a 

life-and-death battle. They all knew that the Tangelos Guild would not live long without anyone’s help. 

 

Here, the two were in a hurry to change their owners. On the other side, the war had begun. Under the 

command of the White Lion and Zhou Tianming, 12 million people launched decisive battles against the 

Black Sand Fortress in batches. 

 

Although it was besieged on all sides, there were only two areas in the west and the north. Under the 

leadership of the affiliated guilds, the main defense of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood was against 

the shield and protected the main force from attacking slowly. 

 

The war was fought from day to night, and it was not finished until 2 am. Then the war started again at 

10 am the next day. The players of the Brotherhood of Brotherhood were crazy. White Lion, White Tiger, 

White Wolf, and Zhou Tianming took the lead in confrontation. The enemy position charged. 

 

Under the attack in turn, the defense of the fortress was very difficult, and in the area where Xia Yuwei 

was, Olma finally decided to send reinforcements. The Zijin giant personally led the team and attacked 

Xia Yuwei’s defense area. Both sides entered a life-and-death battle from the beginning. Kill extra fierce. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1706 - Lu Yang Attacks the Ruins 

  

The war lasted for 5 days, and until late on the fifth day, the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood finally broke 

through the gate of the Black Sand Fortress. 

 



The White Lion rushed to the wall first, and inserted the banner of the Iron Brotherhood on the wall of 

the Black Sand Fortress. At this point, Gagaro could not defend, and destroyed all the remaining 

trebuchets in the city, and died with tears . 

 

This approach represented Olma’s complete abandonment of the Black Sand Fortress, and the morale of 

the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood surged into the fortress and slaughtered. 

 

From the late night kill to the early morning of the next day, millions of players in Gagaro escaped to the 

ruined fortress after killing 5 necropolises in a row. At this point, Olma has only one ruined fortress and 

one Scorched Earth Fortress. 

 

In the main city of the Black Sand Fortress, Lu Yang stepped into the conference hall and looked at the 

white lion and Zhou Tianming who were tired but full of excitement, and said, “Tough work, this battle is 

beautiful.” 

 

Twenty million players were mobilized back and forth to launch a day and night onslaught against a 

fortress for 5 days, but they were still able to maintain the stability of the personnel and lay the fortress. 

The two of them were really powerful. 

 

White Lion said: “The responsibility lies.” 

 

Zhou Tianming said, “You can live up to your trust.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and patted the two men’s shoulders, and said, “Let’s talk about the loss, if you have the 

ability to directly fight a war.” 

 

Zhou Tianming thought for a while and said, “This battle is too much to lose, we fight off the affiliate 

guild level of 10 million players, they can not even wear 160 level equipment.” 

 

The White Lion went on to say: “Our brothers lost an average of 3 levels and severely lost 5 levels.” 

 

Dropping 1 level means dying 10 times and dropping 5 levels. You can imagine how fierce and cruel the 

war is. The player has gone crazy. 



 

Lu Yang said: “The war is about dynamism. Since the black sand fortress was laid, we will continue to 

fight the ruined fortress tomorrow morning, and strive to completely defeat Orma, tell the brothers, 

hold on.” 

 

Zhou Tianming and Bai Shi looked at each other and nodded to Landing Yang together, saying, “Boss rest 

assured, we have no problem.” 

 

Lu Yang knew that it seemed easy for him to say this, but in fact it was difficult for two people. For five 

days in a row, the players were exhausted. Many people have developed a war exhaustion and can still 

fight. The prestige of both of them. 

 

“In the next battle, we will fight a little easier. The Catapult Army and the Engineering Corps have 

already reached the battlefield. When they play the ruins, they will participate in the war. You 

participate in the war as a reserve team. If there is no accident, we will be within a week Can completely 

defeat Orma. “Lu Yang said. 

 

“The trebuchet has finally arrived!” Zhou Tianming’s eyes lit up and said, “Great, then we will win the 

next battle.” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “After all, there are so many people, and the personnel we protect is limited. 

It is not easy.” 

 

In this operation of the Catapult Corps, only the deputy presidents in front of Zhuo Jiu and the others 

knew about it. The rest of them did not know that the transported legions were all the most trusted 

players in the game city to participate in the handling. 

 

They carried the parts of the trebuchet, ran all the way from the mouth of the tiger, and only traveled 

for 4 hours late at night. After entering a fortress, they rested once. 

 

There were many hostile guild players in the area of the Brotherhood of Iron Blood, and Lu Yang didn’t 

dare to carelessly. This led them to go to the Ice Garden Fortress three days ago. 

 



After three consecutive days of assembly, Lu Yang convened all the artisans in the major areas and more 

than 100 affiliated guilds. This forcedly assembled 300,000 trebuchets and 300,000 in the back. . 

 

“How many catapults do you plan to send this time?” Xia Yuwei asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “300,000 aircraft were on board, and they attacked the ruined fortress day and night. I will 

lay down this fortress defended by Orma within three days.” 

 

He looked at the bitter love half-life and Tianyao and said, “You two are responsible for the main attack. 

One day and one night, the sling cart and the 100,000 engineering soldiers are all given to you. Be sure 

to fight me out for a beautiful battle.” 

 

“Boss rest assured,” said bitter love half a lifetime and Tianyao. 

 

Lu Yang looked at Xia Yuwei and Liang Yun and said, “The two of you are taking the rest of the main 

force around the scorched earth fortress, and they are not allowed to have a player to go for 

reinforcements.” 

 

“Yes.” Xia Yuwei and Liang Yun said together. 

 

The scope of the war is getting smaller and smaller, the Brotherhood of Iron Blood players have become 

concentrated, the war has become easier and easier, and of course, it has become increasingly cruel. 

 

Inside the ruined fortress. 

 

Olma looked at Gagaro who was exhausted. Even if there was any anger in his heart, he could not vent 

it. Anyone could see that Gagaro really did his best. The reason for the failure was not him, but Lu Yang 

was too strong . 

 

The total number of players available in Gagaro was only 6 million, but the Jagged Brothers sent 14 

million, more than twice as many. After 5 days of onslaught, they lost the fortress. No one can say that 

he is not. 

 



“Let’s take a rest first and get a good night’s sleep,” Olma said looking at Gagaro. 

 

“Yes.” Gagaro sighed and got up and left. He was really too sleepy. For five days, he didn’t close his eyes 

once. When exhausted, his head was blank and he couldn’t make any effective judgment. . 

 

Both Hei Feng and the Zijin Giant were helpless, and they looked at each other. Hei Feng said: “Although 

we lost the Black Sand Fortress, our personnel have gathered more. We have greater hope of defending 

the ruins and scorched earth fortress. worry.” 

 

Olma didn’t speak. 

 

The Zijin Giant said: “If you want to come to Luyang, you will not launch an attack tomorrow. Both the 

White Lion Army and the Zhou Tianming Army need to rest. We can relax for a few days.” 

 

Ma Jingming said: “You really don’t understand the Chinese people’s thinking. According to their 

thinking, there is a style of play called chasing after victory. Now is the time when the momentum is the 

strongest and the time when the morale of the Tangerlus Society is the lowest. Tomorrow There must 

be a war. “ 

 

Olma also believed that the Zijin Giants and Hei Feng were right, saying, “Let’s go down and rest first, I 

will take a rest alone.” 

 

Hei Feng and Zijin Giants nodded, and the two have decided to take their respective main players to the 

Three Friends Guards, so they are unwilling to pay anything for Ormado. 

 

Several vice presidents left, but Ma Jingming stayed, and Orma asked curiously, “Is there anything else 

for Vice President Ma?” 

 

Ma Jingming looked around and confirmed that everyone was gone. He said to Olma, “Her Excellency 

President, I hope you can make Turabi come back.” 

 

Olma frowned, saying, “What’s the matter of getting him back?” 

 



Ma Jingming sighed and said, “We have been defeated in a row these days. Hei Feng and Zijin Giants 

have probably resigned, and have even found a home. Now you have to plan for your future.” 

 

“What do you mean?” Olma asked. 

 

Ma Jingming said sincerely: “Suppose we failed to fight Lu Yang in the end and were forced to withdraw 

from this area. What about the materials in the guild? The total value of these things is not low, and it is 

also your starting capital in the future. 

 

If you do n’t deal with it now, and you will lose the battle in the future, you will have become the 

material of the Brotherhood of the Jagged Brothers. It is better to let Tulabi transport away beforehand. 

After all, he is the person you trust most. “ 

 

Olma looked at Ma Jingming in surprise and said, “How can you say these things?” 

 

Ma Jingming patted him on the shoulder and said, “Friends, I’m for your sake. Think about it.” 

 

After speaking, Ma Jingming turned and left. 

 

Olma looked at Ma Jingming’s back slightly, and after thinking about it for a night, he didn’t finally 

determine whether Ma Jingming should do it. 

 

By the early morning of the next day, in the afternoon of the Huaxia area, he had just woke up, and 

suddenly a low, melodious horn sound came from outside the city. 

 

“Boom” 

 

“Boom” 

 

“Boom” 

 



“Boom” 

 

Orma’s cold sweat was shocked by the heavy fighting drums. He ran to the wall and watched the Iron 

Brother Brothers players surrounded by the siege. Orma was right to Ma Jingming, Hei Feng, and Zijin 

who just followed. Giants and other vice-chairmen said: “The Brotherhood of Iron Blood didn’t even 

have a rest. They want to attack continuously!” 

 

Hei Feng and Zijin Giants don’t know what to say anymore, but Ma Jingming frowned and said, “Why 

should the Brotherhood of Iron Blood fight us? Are their players willing to accept the level drop? The 

affiliated guild is not willing to come Right. “ 

 

Hei Feng sneered, and said helplessly with emotion: “The 12 million main force lost 4 million, there are 8 

million, 30 million affiliated guilds, 10 million lost, and 20 million. Their soldiers are too adequate.” 

 

“Follow me to the front.” Olma dropped a word, jumped off the wall, and mounted a horse and ran 

forward. 

 

The battle position is at a distance of half an hour, and only a faint outline can be seen on the city head. 

Now Olma is anxious to know the situation of Lu Yang’s formation and the morale of the player. 

 

On the first-line defensive position outside the ruined fortress’s South City Gate, as soon as Olma 

arrived, he saw Lu Yang, the president of the Jagged Brotherhood standing on the high platform not far 

away. 

 

“Lu Yang, you don’t want to beat us, you don’t want to.” Orma may be anxious, yelling at the high 

platform. 

 

Lu Yang is taking the vice presidents such as White Lion and Zhou Tianming on the platform to think 

about how to break through the enemy’s defense line. When seeing Olma, he smiled and arched and 

said, “Chairman Olma, it’s been a long time.” 

 

Orma’s release scroll also stood at a height of 30 meters, staring at Luyangyang and said, “It’s been a 

long time, you gave me a big set. It was you who killed me, my relatives, and I lost one of my allies. You 



do n’t think I ’m afraid of you without their help. I have more than 10 million players. You ca n’t beat me, 

you ca n’t beat me. ” 

 

After such a long war, Orma has figured everything out. He had long wanted to find Lu Yang and swear, 

and today he finally found a chance. 

 

Lu Yang looked at Olma calmly, and waited for him to curse enough, and then arched his hand and said, 

“Sorry, this is war. It involves my guild. The war with your guild is alive or dead. I won’t destroy you, wait 

for you to destroy it. Claudio and Harriken are the beginning of the demise of my Luyang Guild. I ca n’t 

just watch me wiped out and remain indifferent. I ca n’t watch the brothers who follow me in the future 

without relying on you to be bullied. ” 

 

“So you hurt me?” Olma yelled. 

 

Lu Yang shook his head and said, “It ’s not me who harms you, but your character is wrong. You wo n’t 

be seen in the eighth strongest guild. Otherwise, how could they push you to stop me and not reach out 

to help? What? If you asked them for help long before I signed an agreement with Tom, how could they 

not help? “ 

 

Olma was speechless, thought for a long time, and said angrily: “Then I won’t give up. As long as I can 

get Radevage to defeat Harriken, he will come to support me, you still To fail, defeat is downright. “ 

 

Lu Yang looked at Olma with a smile, and shook his head, “You do n’t have to think about Radevdev, 

maybe you don’t know yet, Radevdev can leave the tiger’s mouth with his whole body, and it is 

successfully blocked. Harricken’s offense was because of me. “ 

 

“What do you mean?” Olma asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “I reached an agreement with Radvedev and Jeltz. When I sneak attacked with a curse 

mage, they both disguised themselves as high-level players with low-level players. It hurts you, the six 

guild players, neither of them has suffered any losses. 

 



Therefore, when Claudio and Harriken attacked, Tom lost a third of the fortress, Stephen lost a dozen 

fortresses, but Claudio and Jerz did not lose one, not because they are powerful, and It was me, I told 

them. “ 

 

Olma was frightened, staring blankly at Lu Yang and saying, “I don’t believe it, this is impossible.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed. He knew that Olma had already believed and said, “Now both Claudio and Jerz owe me 

kindness. Even if they can participate in the war, I ask them to not come, but they will not. Come, accept 

your failure. “ 

 

“Only those of you?” Olma was already hysterical, roaring, “My ruined fortress is more defensive than 

Black Sand Fortress. If you have the courage to attack, see if the two of us are dead.” 

 

Lu Yang raised his right hand and said, “Do you think that only you have a catapult? See what it is?” 

 

The large group of millions of players in the Jagged Brothers League separated from the middle ~ 

revealed 150,000 trebuchets, Lu Yang said: “This time I brought 600,000 trebuchets, the first batch of 

300,000 has been formed, and it is listed in the gates in the southwest of your fortress. In the future, 

every day, there will be 100,000 sling carts joining the battlefield. Let ’s compare them. It ’s yours. There 

are many stone throwers. In the state of banning magic, I bet you can’t keep it for three days. “ 

 

Orma looked at the countless trebuchets. He panicked, panicked, quickly jumped off the high platform, 

ran back to his fortress, and watched Ma Jingming who came back said, “You are right Turabi must come 

back. Gagaro cannot bear it. Help me. You will help him. “ 

 

Ma Jingming shook his head and said, “This requires your close friends to do it. I’m not fit.” 

 

“No, you are suitable,” Olmara said with Ma Jingming. “There is nothing better than you right now. I’ll 

give you a 10% reward for this thing.” 

 

Ma Jingming thought about it and said, “Okay, I’ll do my best.” 

 

In his heart, Ma Jingming thought: Your kid is finally hooked, and Lu Yang’s plan is really brilliant. 



 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1707 - Olma concedes 

  

In fact, this is a strategy that Lu Yang completely defeated Orma, drawing from the advantages and 

disadvantages of the eight strongest guilds and Claudio war. 

 

Why did Claudio play for almost three months and still failed to win? Is it because these guilds have 

been unable to find where Claudio’s warehouse is? 

 

Every time Claudio defeats, he can quickly make a comeback. In addition to the money factor, it is 

because his warehouse has sufficient gems, enchantments, cooking and mixtures, which can be 

provided to his players. 

 

Only the enemy’s warehouse was taken away, causing them to lose important materials such as gems 

and enchantments. These two items were missing. Even with the 160-level dark gold sleeve, it was 

about 20% worse than the 160-level elite player in attributes. 

 

Gems and enchantments have greatly improved players, especially dark gold-level enchantments. 

Therefore, the prices of these enchantments and gems are also very high. Maybe a gem requires 

hundreds of credits, and an enchant requires thousands of credits. 

 

These materials can not be stored overnight, this is something that a guild can add up after several 

years. 

 

Lu Yang always worried that Olma would not be convinced after the defeat, and kept secretly trying to 

break up and find him. If Lu Yang had any war with any of the strongest guilds, Olma would take the 

opportunity to resurrect, and the two sides would attack Lu Yang must fail, so he asked Ma Jingming to 

come up with this solution. 

 



Seeing the news from Ma Jingming, Lu Yang said: “It’s a beautiful job. If you get the supplies, all of them 

belong to you. I don’t want to.” 

 

Ma Jingming’s eyes lit up and he said, “Boss Lu Yang is so generous?” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “You are the firmest ally in my war, and you deserve it.” 

 

“Thank you,” Ma Jingming accepted with pleasure. 

 

Ruins fortress. 

 

Ma Jingming said to Olma: “Tonight, while the enemy is attacking, I take Tulabi to the ruins.” 

 

Olma nodded and went to Turabi. 

 

Outside the city, Lu Yang immediately announced the start of the war in order not to give Olma more 

time to think of the war. With the addition of the slinger army, the war became different. 

 

“Super-electronic storm, let go!” Mu Yu issued an order, 10,000 thunder mage, released the super-

electronic storm at the same time on both sides of the southwest, and even a huge electromagnetic 

field caused all players in it to lose their spell abilities. 

 

One side of the Jagged Brothers Alliance can still use spells, and bitterly loves his shield for the first half 

of his life, behind him is an eight-man squad consisting of 10,000 anti-battle and anti-riding. 

 

Each team has healing and exporting professional followers, which is based on the offensive experience 

of the White Lion and Zhou Tianming who attacked the Black Sand Fortress. 

 

It was originally scheduled to be five people, but they found that the five-member squad was not 

suitable, and this expanded to eight people. Of these eight people, the main was the defensive 

profession. Behind them was the Catapult Army. 

 



Each time it was pushed to the front of the enemy, after being attacked by the enemy’s slinger, before 

the enemy’s slinger attacked, the Brotherhood’s slinger stepped forward to kill the opponent’s slinger. 

 

In this way, the war between the two sides turned into a catapult battle. After a full day of fighting, the 

Brotherhood of Iron Blood successfully advanced for 10 minutes, and at the same time, 70,000 catapults 

were lost. 

 

Wait until late at night. 

 

Taking advantage of the interruption of the Jagged Brotherhood attack, Ma Jingming took Tulabi and a 

large number of players, using stealth potions, and carrying a large amount of material through a 

channel that Lu Yang had preset for them. 

 

The first delivery was successful, the second delivery was successful … the delivery was successful for 

one consecutive night, and all the supplies were hidden by Turabi in the hidden place accounted by 

Olma. 

 

During this period, Ma Jingming pretended not to look. In fact, he had already remembered his 

approximate position, and even if he didn’t look at the specific place, he could easily dig things out. 

 

Moving for two consecutive days was surprisingly smooth. Olma should have suspected it, but he did 

not have the time to doubt it. Late in the night on the second day of the war, the Brotherhood of the 

Iron Blood had hit the ruined fortress. 

 

Even if there are more boulder carts on the wall of the ruined fortress, he can face Lu Yang’s onslaught 

of no money, and Orma knows that this fortress will not last long. 

 

“Turabi, you and Ma Jingming go to the scorched earth fortress first.” Orma issued a new order. 

 

That night. 

 



Both Ma Jingming and Turabi came to the Scorched Earth Fortress. This fortress was also full of various 

materials. Ma Jingming took the initiative to tell Turabi: “You are responsible for transporting things, and 

I am responsible for city defense.” 

 

“Okay.” Turabi agreed with Ma Jingming’s words. Now he, among the players, no one wants to listen to 

him. He also knows his position is awkward, so he doesn’t go to trouble. 

 

Ma Jingming did not expect Tulabi to come down so soon, saying, “The control of the money and the 

right to build the fortress was given to me. I will build the lightning tower and the trebuchet.” 

 

Tulabi didn’t think about it, nodded and agreed, and transferred these two powers to Ma Jingming, who 

went to deliver the supplies with all his strength. 

 

On the first night, Ma Jingming worked seriously, but in the afternoon of the second day, Ma Jingming 

went to the hospital with sudden appendicitis. Olma and Turabi wanted to visit, but they failed to 

achieve it. 

 

In the afternoon, while no one was paying attention, Ma Jingming and his followers took a special plane 

prepared by Lu Yang and flew to Huaxia. On the plane, Ma Jingming landed in the game. 

 

Olma called Ma Jingming in surprise and said, “How did you go online and the operation was done?” 

 

Ma Jingming pretended to be weak and said, “Everything goes well, while I can still move, I continue to 

arrange the fortress.” 

 

Olma said, “Gagaro is on the way. You two work together.” 

 

“Okay.” Ma Jingming was startled and quickly sent a message to Lu Yang. 

 

Lu Yang found Tu Feng, and Tu Feng did his best to expose the spy. He finally stopped Gagaro in the 

middle of the road. More than one hundred control professions took turns to control Gagaro in place. 

 



Olma didn’t expect Gagaro to be exposed. He called Ma Jingming and Turabi and said, “You can only rely 

on the two of you. Be sure to hold the fort.” 

 

“We do our best.” Ma Jingming said. 

 

Olma nodded, he did not take the defense of the Scorched Earth Fortress too seriously, because the 

main force of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood was hitting the ruined fortress, there would be no 

problem there. 

 

Unfortunately, when the ruined fortress was stormed overnight, while Turabi was quietly transporting 

supplies, Xia Yuwei and Liang Yun simultaneously led an elite player of 200,000 Jagged Brothers Alliance 

to sneak attack on the guarded by Ma Jingming and his players. North Gate Line of Defense. 

 

When there was no one to resist, the gate of the fortress was easily opened, and the catapult and 

lightning tower on the city wall were all taken away. When the players on the fortress reacted, it was 

too late. 

 

The 1 million main force of the Jagged Brothers Alliance has entered the Scorched Earth Fortress and 

replaced the **** token of the Scorched Earth Fortress. At this point, the Scorched Earth Fortress has 

fallen behind, and the players of the Tangerus Guild who have left the defense outside the city 

completely collapse without the leader. 

 

Ruins under the fortress. 

 

Lu Yang looked at Olma with **** eyes and said, “Give up the resistance, don’t let the players below you 

drop any further, you have failed.” 

 

Orma stared madly at Ma Jingming next to Luyang, snarling: “What good did Lu Yang give you, you hurt 

me so much.” 

 

Ma Jingming smiled and said, “Confused, you promised to give me 10% of the warehouse supplies, but 

President Lu Yang gave it all to me. This is the difference. And, to tell you the truth, as early as three 

months ago, I I have surrendered President Lu Yang, and several of Turabi’s mistakes were told to Lu 

Yang. He is not a waste, you are a waste. “ 



 

Olma yelled, “How dare you betray me like this?” 

 

Ma Jingming sneered and said, “Because you look down on me and don’t believe me at all. The four 

guilds merge, and you three each have rights. What about me? Did you promise me to do one thing? 

This fortress, the guild leader of millions of players, has turned you into a useless vice president with 

only 30,000 players. Do you know how the Heifeng and Zijin Giants mock me? Do you know how your 

subordinates laugh at me? Benevolence, don’t blame me for wrongdoing! “ 

 

Olma was speechless. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Orma, now you can choose to leave decently. Vice President Ma Jingming has opened the 

last preferential conditions for you. If you accept, you can exit the game with 50% of the warehouse 

materials. Remember , Is to withdraw from the game, you must announce the full service, you do not 

agree. “ 

 

“Let me think.” Olma returned lonely. 

 

In this defeat, he has to bear a heavy bank loan, which means that he is completely defeated. He doesn’t 

want to do this, but he doesn’t know how to go in the future. 

 

Just when he was confused, the Zijin Giant and Hei Feng found Lu Yang and said, “I’m coming out of 

Tangerus Guild ~ I hope President Lu Yang can let us two and the main team leave. . “ 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Of course, you can go now.” 

 

The two of them thanked each of them, leaving the ruined fortress with millions of players each night, 

running all the way to the Sanyouemon area in Japan. 

 

Faced with all the betrayal of the main vice chairman, and no one was available, Orma finally chose to 

compromise, took the initiative to open the gate and walked in front of Lu Yang, bowed respectfully and 

said, “Chairman Lu Yang, I failed, I hope you can treat my brothers kindly. “ 

 



Lu Yang looked at Olma with a smile and held him up with his hand, saying, “You are not completely 

defeated. You have an artifact in your hand. You can easily repay the loan, and you still have a lot of 

money left. A rich man is better than participating in this war. “ 

 

Olma sighed and nodded helplessly. 

 

At this point, the end of the war between the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood and the Tangerus Guild, 

also represented that Landing Yang officially defeated Tangerus Guild, one of the eight strongest guilds 

in the middle, and laid down the entire New World for him, adding confidence. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1709 - 4 Bloodline-Vulcan Body 

  

Lu Yang ran into the teahouse on the left with Lan Yu, looked around the lobby on the first floor, and 

after confirming that no one was there, he ran out of the teahouse and walked towards the right. 

 

After running back and forth for more than 10 times, finally, the next time I entered the tea house, a 

mysterious man with a masked black veil on his face looked around mysteriously. 

 

“It’s him, follow me.” Lu Yang said to Lan Yu. 

 

Lan Yu was a little surprised, as Lu Yang came to the mysterious person. 

 

Mysterious man: “Aha, I am the very mysterious, extremely mysterious, extremely mysterious, 

mysterious to the extreme. Do you want to buy something mysterious?” 

 

“This man is so strange.” Lan Yu said with a smile. 

 



Lu Yang said, “What he gave was even stranger. What did he sell this time?” 

 

The mysterious man proudly said, “Guarantee is something you can’t think of. See what this is?” 

 

Blood Red Crystal (Legendary) 

 

Level: 180 

 

Increased Fire Damage: +5 million points 

 

Lu Yang’s eyes brightened, and he handed the blood red crystal to Lan Yu, and said, “How about it?” 

 

“Classic jewelry at level 180 !?” Lan Yu was surprised, and said, “Isn’t this thing supposed to be difficult 

to type, how could it be bought directly from him?” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “I’m a bit surprised about this, but he just sells this kind of stuff.” 

 

“Then you walked back and forth to meet him?” Lan Yu asked. 

 

Lu Yang held Lan Yu and said, “It is indeed my wife, and she is really smart. The purpose of these two tea 

houses is to meet him. This is a secret. Do n’t say it.” 

 

Lan Yu nodded and said, “I see.” 

 

Lu Yang raised an eyebrow and said, “Let’s go on and see how many times we can meet him today.” 

 

Although the last war ended, Lu Yang’s billions of dollars in cash were almost spent, but the money for 

the mysterious man’s hands was enough. 

 



For a whole day, Lu Yang was running back and forth, not only got a few pieces of blood red crystal, but 

also got something in advance that Lu Yang had never thought of. 

 

Light of god 

 

Description: Hold this item for a fourth transfer. 

 

After the player has raised the blood to level 10, the player can transfer for the fourth time, but the item 

needed for the fourth transfer is the light of the god. Only by killing the 200 demi-level monsters will 

there be very small. Chance of falling. 

 

In the last life, the fourth transfer was called a demigod, and the reason was the difficulty of breaking 

out the four transfer certificate. 

 

Lu Yang did not expect that he could buy a four-round certificate here. Looking at the certificate in his 

hand, he said to Lan Yu: “Follow me to the temple and let you see how your husband will look after he 

transfers.” 

 

“Can you transfer now?” Lan Yu asked in surprise. 

 

Lu Yang nodded and walked out of the tea house with blue feathers. At the center of the Celestial City, 

there was a temple built on the top of the mage tower. 

 

The two came to the temple and looked at the angel in the temple. Lu Yang said respectfully, “I want to 

apply for a transfer.” 

 

The archangel is a light and shadow-shaped creature. The whole body emits a fiery white light. The 

wings behind it are also made of light. As if the whole person is a projection, he looks at Lu Yang and 

mutters to himself: “I am in you I felt the fragments of God on my body and gave it to me. “ 

 

Lu Yang took out the fragments from his backpack and handed them to the archangel. When he saw the 

debris, the arch angel nodded and said, “I can transfer for you. Anyone who receives the fragments of 



God is a human being who is favored by the gods. I hope you inherit the will of God, and may God be 

with you. “ 

 

A white light fell on Lu Yang’s body. When the white light was over, Lu Yang looked at an additional skill 

in the skill bar-Vulcan Body. 

 

Lan Yu asked curiously, “Did you give any skills?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Let me show you.” 

 

“Vulcan body.” 

 

Lu Yang shouted loudly, and a red-gold flame surrounded him. In the next second, Lu Yang’s body was 

transformed into a five-meter-tall, five-headed, ten-armed flame god. 

 

“Ah, I have five heads.” Lan Yu asked curiously. 

 

Lu Yang looked down at Lan Yu and said with a smile, “After that, my four avatars will grow on this 

Vulcan body. I can also choose to separate them, but after being together, I am in this state. Every spell 

released is instant. “ 

 

“Every one is instant?” Lan Yu was surprised. 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “Now I’m a heavy machine gun. No one can get close. I can even release 

mixed spells without cooling time.” 

 

“So strong?” Lan Yu couldn’t believe it. 

 

Lu Yang said: “It’s so strong, but this Vulcan body doesn’t last long. It only lasts for 10 seconds. It will be 

finished after a while. It can’t be used unless necessary.” 

 



Lan Yu understood it and said, “It’s also very strong, but I don’t know if there are any items that raise the 

level of Vulcan body.” 

 

“Yes.” Lu Yang proudly took out the spirit of the devil and said, “This thing will do. An additional level 9 

skill will also have a strengthening effect on the Vulcan body. Now my Vulcan body is level 9 and can 

last. It’s 100 seconds, one more level and 10 seconds more. “ 

 

Lan Yu couldn’t help rolling her eyes and hitting Lu Yang said, “No sooner said, let’s take our brothers 

and sisters to upgrade.” 

 

With such good skills, it is possible to take Mu Yu, Mu Yi, Xiao Liang, Han Ying and others together to 

upgrade the level. 

 

“Don’t worry, I’ll tease the White Lions first, lest they be underpowered.” Lu Yang said with a smile. 

 

Under the condition of spending money, the White Lions quickly returned to level 170 and above, and 

they wore level 170 dark gold equipment. They only had to lead the team when there was no demand, 

which made them seriously lack of motivation. 

 

Several vice-chairmen have lost even the mind of comparison. Every day is a mechanical upgrade of 

monsters, which is almost annoying. 

 

“Well, even if the experience value is reduced by 30%, it is still difficult to upgrade.” Bai Lang said 

depressed. 

 

“Yeah, it’s so boring to upgrade like this, there isn’t even a pursuit.” Bai Hu said. 

 

The White Lion also feels very boring. This is also the case for Zhou Tianming and bitter love half-life. 

When they were bored, Lu Yang initiated a special space chat. 

 

“What’s the matter?” White Lion clicked on the link, but when he entered the special space, he was 

shocked to see Lu Yang’s appearance, and said excitedly, “Boss?” 

 



Lu Yang was still in the state of Vulcan body, proudly saying, “It’s me.” 

 

“What’s the matter?” Zhou Tianming asked with a skipping foot: “You’re still deformed.” 

 

Lu Yang is more than five meters tall, and Zhou Tianming and the White Lion who came in had to look 

up. They loved to hold their thighs and asked, “Boss, what is this?” 

 

“Four rounds of blood, a new skill-Vulcan Body.” Lu Yang said. 

 

“Four turns?” Tian Yao blurted out in surprise and asked, “Boss, are you only 175? How can you make 

four turns?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Secret, do you want to turn around?” 

 

“Of course I think.” Xia Yuwei said. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Baby is limited. I don’t know how many can be made, old rules. According to the upgrade 

speed of his subordinates, who first brought 1 million people to level 170, I will reward him with a four-

turn bloodline certificate. “ 

 

Xia Yuwei, White Lion, and others turned around and left, saying one after another: “I’m not talking, I’m 

going to upgrade.” 

 

Obviously, they can see that the four-turn voucher is not available now, and Lu Yang must have adopted 

any special method, and the amount that can be obtained is very rare. 

 

Their main vice-chairmen were not convinced by each other, each with millions of men. If they let others 

get the four-round voucher first, their face would be bad. 

 

Lu Yang watched them leave, and said to Lan Yu: “Let’s go ahead and try to get a few more gods. 

Otherwise, it will be embarrassing if we can’t fulfill our promise.” 

 



“You know Huyou.” Lan Yu Mengmeng rushed to Landing Yang and ate his mouth, and accompanied 

Landing Yang to brush the light of God. 

 

After spending three days in a row, Lu Yang actually got the second light of God accidentally. He sent the 

picture of the light of God to the small group and said, “This is the transfer certificate. I got it, boss. Look 

at you now. “ 

 

“Fuck, it’s too shit.” A quick step was depressed and anxious. 

 

“Different professions?” Asked Zhuzhuo. 

 

“No matter how you get, you can change jobs.” Lu Yang huddled. 

 

“I went desperately,” said Zhuzhuo. 

 

For a while, the upgrade of the Iron Blood Brothers League was very heavy. On the other side, Lu Yang 

took Lan Yu, Mu Yu, Han Ying and others to the 190 level Blood Shadow Worm. 

 

Bloodworm 

 

Level: 190 

 

Qi and blood: 28000000/18000000 

 

Lu Yang said: “You are responsible for pulling the monsters over, and I will spit fire, no matter how many 

monsters, there is no problem.” 

 

Ordinary mobs have 28 million HP, which is still low, because their magic resistance and defense are 

high. Lu Yang came here to fight monsters because he has the heart of a demon and can ignore magic 

resistance. 

 



“I go to the left.” Han Yu said. 

 

“I go to the right,” Mu Yi said. 

 

“I’m going to the front.” Han Fei said ~ The three ran away, Lu Yang and Lan Yu, Mu Yu and others were 

sitting there waiting, watching them play cards when they were bored. And there is a table playing 

Mahjong. 

 

Lu Yang likes life now. He can spread his wings to protect his brothers, sisters and parents under his 

body, so that they are not harmed, and they can grow up happily. This is enough. 

 

“Brother, I’m back.” Han Fei ran back first. There were too many blame around him. He didn’t run far. 

 

“I’m back, too, help me.” Mu Yi was carrying a large number of bloodshadows behind him. 

 

“I’m back, too.” Han Yu’s voice came from not far away. 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Look at me, Vulcan.” 

 

A flame appeared on Wu Tian. He instantly became a five-meter-tall five-faced Vulcan and blasted 

flames at the strange monsters around him. 

 

“Mixed spells-Fire and Wine Storm, Red Lotus Blast Kill, Fire and Earth Storm …” One by one, as if the 

blues were not blue, throw them out casually, and none of the monsters around them could be close to 

30 meters. 

 

Chapter 1710 - Roland\'s daughter escapes marriage 

  

On this side, killing the bloodworm, on the other side, Lu Yang finally received a call from Bagley and Xue 

Yiming. The two found the residence of Roland’s younger daughter and her boyfriend’s residence, 

White, in Vienna. 

 



That night, Lu Yang flew to Vienna by plane. When the next morning, he saw Roland’s young daughter at 

the bar far away. This was a very beautiful girl, carved out of a statue. 

 

“Perfectly, her name is Sophia. She is my favorite woman. I will never allow her to fall into the hands of 

the Sanyoumen. I will marry her.” White said angrily. 

 

Lu Yang looked at him with a smile and said, “If it is done, I will give you 100,000 euros and send you to 

Huaxia, or wherever you want to go.” 

 

White’s eyes glowed. He felt that he had been favored by the goddess of fortune. Originally he had given 

up. Roland did not look at him as a poor boy. Although he and Sophia were college classmates and 

neighbors, White’s family was just Ordinary people, this simply does not meet Roland’s requirements. 

 

“Let’s go, we don’t have much time. I can only help you get here. Whether you can take people away or 

not depends on you.” Lu Yang said. 

 

With a characteristic head, he walked towards Sofia with excitement. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t approach the two, but just watched them discuss something quickly. In the end, Sophia 

seemed to be persuaded to move along with White toward Landing Yang. 

 

Sophia stared at Luyang, saying, “Although I know that your help is definitely not for me, but for 

defeating my father, I will not thank you. I hope that I will do so, so that my father will not fail.” 

 

Lu Yang looked at Sophia with a smile and said, “I am not hostile to Roland. He added to the middle of 

the eight strongest guilds. If there is anything he does not participate, it will not work. If Roland does not 

target me, I will not find him Trouble. “ 

 

Sophia took a closer look at Lu Yang, then followed White, and the two flew all the way to the East China 

Sea in accordance with Lu Yang’s pre-arranged private jet route. 

 

Two hours after the flight, Sophia received a phone call from Roland. Unfortunately, no matter how 

Roland scolded and begged, Sophia would not return. 



 

“I will send a statement to tell you why I hate Mitomonmon so much.” Sophia hung up the phone 

angrily. 

 

That night. 

 

An explosive news was instantly watched by players on the forum of “Second World”. 

 

“Roland’s daughter refuses to marry and flees Vienna with boyfriend White” 

 

Everyone knows that Sanyouweimen and Sofia are engaged. If they really get married, it will be a world 

wedding. It is the first two top guilds to marry for profit in the game, and two listed companies. 

 

On the one hand, people talk about Roland ’s and Sanyoumon ’s groundbreaking moves, on the other 

hand, they talk about the changes that games make to humans, and the impact of games on humans. No 

one discusses whether Roland ’s daughter is willing. 

 

Now, the news came out, and the players only reacted: Yes, I haven’t asked Roland’s daughter for their 

opinions. Will they be willing? 

 

Lu Yang compared the photos of Sophia with those of Sanyou Weimen. One was like an angel coming 

out of an oil painting, and the other was a dwarf with a arrogant little Japanese. 

 

It doesn’t take much to justify. As long as you see these two photos, almost no one thinks they are 

suitable. Suddenly, Roland fell into a scold, and Sanyouweimen became a toad who wanted to eat swan 

meat. 

 

“Look for me, find Sophia, and I’ll make her pay.” Roland, who was almost 50 years old, fell into rage and 

yelled at his men. 

 

Some of the bodyguards who looked at Sophia were also depressed. One said, “Sorry, President Roland. 

Your daughter may not be in Vienna anymore. It is said that she was on a plane and left with a group of 

Orientals.” 



 

“Oriental?” Roland was furious, thinking of Lu Yang for a moment, he picked up the phone and called. 

 

On the other side. 

 

Lu Yang is discussing with Tu Feng and others how to split Roland and Sanyouweimen even more. 

Looking at the phone, he didn’t connect and continued the discussion. 

 

Waiting until the next night, Lu Yang looked at Roland, who was still reluctant to call, and then smiled 

and pressed the connection key, and asked, “President Roland, what are you looking for?” 

 

Roland’s anger is gone, and now there is only anger, and he said to Lu Yang dejected: “I know my 

daughter was taken away by you, can you bring her back?” 

 

Lu Yang shook his head and said with a smile: “You father is unqualified. With such a beautiful daughter, 

you can think of such a stupid thing as marrying Sanyouweimen. I took her away, but I did not restrict 

her. Personal freedom, she is in my game city, I arranged for her and White in a villa, rest assured, as 

long as she wants to live, as long as I live, I will not ask her money, I will be good hospitality she was.” 

 

Roland went mad and said, “You are miserable, how does this make me face Sanyou Gate. We had 

festivals before, and I admit that I shouldn’t hit you, but that’s in the game category, it doesn’t involve 

family members, you How can you do this.” 

 

Lu Yang grinned and said, “Let ’s come to this less, who will lose this game? Who loses, what will the 

family do? I have 500,000 families on my back. You lose only your loved ones, I lose, I How can I face the 

disappointed eyes of my half a million brothers? This time you fell into my hands and thought about it ~ 

You think of it yourself, it is best to give me a satisfactory answer, otherwise I don’t mind using your 

daughter to write more. “ 

 

The war in the game has reached this level. It is also talked about what is not bad for the family. It is 

purely nonsense. What is the chivalry? Do not look at what is carried on his own. If Roland fails, he can 

apply for bankruptcy in Vienna at any time. Can Lu Yang? 

 



If Lu Yang goes bankrupt, the game city will be destroyed. Whoever dares to destroy the game city will 

be Lu Yang’s number one enemy. More than 500,000 players and 2 million family members live in the 

game city. Where can Lu Yang lose? 

 

Fortunately this time, Sophia herself did not want to marry Sanyouweimen. If Sophia had no opinion on 

this, a guild that Lu Yang did n’t even know how to fight would be born. 

 

This is a guild that is recognized by both Steiger and Liu Jie. It is also a guild that Tom and Stephen and 

others are happy to see. It is just in front of the Brotherhood of Iron Blood. There is also a big hatred 

against Brotherhood of Iron Blood. They will definitely help. Grew up with this guild, let it fight with the 

iron brothers. 

 

With the first guild so merged, the rest of Radvedev, Stephen and others will also start discussing the 

possibility of merger. If they all merge, and the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood and Sanyoumenmen 

become fragile. This war, which is about to last until the end, will leave him behind. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1712 - New Affiliate Guild 

  

Jerz didn’t want to cooperate with Lu Yang at all, because he found that Lu Yang is now more and more 

capable of annexing the New World. Of course, as capable as Lu Yang, one must be counted as one, and 

then Radvijeff. 

 

After laying down the area of Claudio and Harriken, the two who made the most profit were Gerz and 

Radvieff. For unknown reasons, Claudio caught Tom’s mammoth, causing Tom to be in Craw The Dior 

region has the most profit. 

 

By virtue of his strength, Radevjeev simply snatched a large area in the hands of Anatoly and Stephen, 

resulting in Anatoli and Stephen being very resentful of Radevjev. 

 



Jerz thought over and said, “Let me think again.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Okay, wait for your call at any time.” 

 

He is not anxious about these things. Now he is still immersed in the mysterious man. Now he has 

enough money. In the last war, 3.5 billion credit points were spent without a penny, and an extra 20 was 

spent. Billion credits. 

 

Now that the war has been won, the G8 region has resumed its normal escalation order. This month 

alone, the tax collected will have more than 100 million US dollars. This is still not fully restored. When it 

is completely restored, the income will not be restored. Second to the Spanish region. 

 

This month, the Spanish region contributed another 200 million US dollars. Counting about 600 million 

U.S. dollars in India, South Korea, the Nine Star Alliance region, and China region together, this month, 

Lu Yang’s income reached 8 Billion dollars. 

 

After removing the expenditure, there are still more than 7 billion, as if it is stealing money, but it is 

normal to think about it. Nearly one-eighth of the population of “Second World” is in the Jagged 

Brothers region, almost 10% of the world. More than a billion players are paying taxes to Lu Yang. 

 

Heidel called and said: “Report boss, according to your request, players in the G8 region have been 

recruited again. Now it has recruited more than 1 million people. Players want to talk to you.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “It’s time to meet with them. This area must be stabilized. They are the most 

important factor for stability.” 

 

The reason why this is so is because players in the G8 region, whether recruited to the guild or outside, 

all have a knot in the Iron Brotherhood. 

 

Even if they joined the guild, they still considered themselves to be outsiders or being used as enemies. 

Several leaders of the G8 did not quit the game, but instead served as vice presidents in the region of 

Steiger. 

 



Although they knew that the words of Blood Butcher and Daniel had no effect on the original G8 players, 

they hoped that Lu Yang would also know. 

 

Hiddell also means the same. They have left Kerim, Daniel, and the Blood Butcher. They abandoned 

them and hurt their hearts. Now it is good to meet them again. It is not good to be enemies. It is 

impossible for them to be Daniel. jobs. 

 

What Siddell was most worried about was that Lu Yang still thought he was Daniel’s person. Now he 

heard that Lu Yang was willing to meet with everyone, he couldn’t help but get excited and said, “Thank 

you, boss, I’ll arrange it.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “Don’t need to be so deliberate, tell the players, who are willing to come and chat with 

me, come to the Grand Opera House in the East District of Tianyu Shencheng, we will chat here.” 

 

“I’ll tell them now.” Hiddle immediately sent a message on the guild channel. 

 

“Lu Yang is willing to talk to us?” 

 

“Just go and see if he really accepts us.” 

 

“Don’t take us as a step, let’s go and see.” 

 

“Yes, go together.” 

 

… 

 

In less than an hour, no one expected that more than 600,000 players entered the opera house. 

 

Lu Yang stood on the stage of the opera house, watching the crowd of G8 players under the stage, 

couldn’t help laughing, and said, “It looks like everyone wants to meet me.” 

 



“Boss Lu Yang, I want to ask a question.” A G8 female player raised her hand in excitement. 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “Yes, you say.” 

 

“What do you think of us?” The female player asked. 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “I see you, there is no difference between me and Chinese players, they are 

ordinary guild players.” 

 

“But we have fought against you before and almost killed your vice chairman.” A male player said with a 

raised hand. 

 

Lu Yang’s wheat-grabbing mode and his invitation mode, he said, “That’s what Galga and Daniel do. It 

has nothing to do with you. I’m not a right or wrong person. Most players in this game want to 

entertain, but There are too many people in this game. After all, there will be wars due to the large 

number of people. Galga and I are fighting because of this. 

 

I won’t treat you differently. I hope you can be like the players from South Korea, Spain and India. Let’s 

work together to build the strongest guild. When we lay the new continent, I hope Among you, you see 

hundreds of excellent legionnaires and several vice presidents. “ 

 

With his eyes brightened, Hiddle said excitedly, “Can we also be vice presidents of the Jagged 

Brotherhood?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Of course, you are now. As for other people, they need to test them a lot. As long as they 

have enough strength and prestige, and they really like Iron Brotherhood, I will invite him to be the vice 

president of the guild. 

 

The vice chairman of the Jagged Brothers Alliance is the most valuable position and the most recognized 

position at present. If the players in the G8 region can come up with several vice presidents, it proves 

that they have been accepted by the Jagged Brothers Alliance. 

 

“You wouldn’t lie to us, let us rush forward when we fight, cannon fodder.” A player suddenly asked. 



 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “So far, in any battle, Jagged Brothers has not made the affiliated guild players 

used cannon fodder. You can ask on the Internet. Any Judge Brothers player can answer you. I take the 

most sincere Treat everyone with attitude, so I also hope to give back the most sincere attitude. “ 

 

Regardless of the player in any region, Lu Yang will treat each other sincerely. As for the G8 region, he 

also thinks so. This region is very important. It is next to Tom’s region. In order to prevent Tom’s trouble, 

the G8 region must be able to Forming a team against Tom independently, although it is not easy to 

train, there must be a trend. 

 

Just like the more than 100 Huaxia guilds and more than 30 million Huaxia players, now they are not 

strong enough to compete with any of the strongest guilds, but as long as they are given enough time, 

they can grow up. 

 

In a day, Lu Yang was chatting with the players of the G8 to discuss future developments. This time the 

chat completely ended the anxiety of the players of the G8. Many people put this conversation on the 

forum and attracted more. Players from the G8 region joined the Jagged Brotherhood. 

 

The number of people increased on the other side. On the other side, Lu Yang continued to brush the 

mysterious people. You got the demon pot, you got the **** wrath gem … 

 

One month has passed, everyone in the New World is safe, there is no war, and there is no small-scale 

friction. Lu Yang finally became a big money. One person spent more than one billion yuan on the 

mysterious person. If the US dollar had not obtained more than 200 demon pots, hundreds of thousands 

of gems, and escape daggers, it would be easy for people to think that Lu Yang was corrupt. 

 

In the red fortress meeting room ~ Xia Yuwei and Bai Shi and other vice-chairmen are all there. Looking 

at Lu Yang’s more than 200 refining pots on the table, everyone’s eyes are green. 

 

“Boss, why are there so many babies.” Xia Yuwei put a refining pot into her backpack while talking. 

 

The white lion, muddy wine, and other people secretly packed into the backpack, Lu Yang said with a 

smile: “Take it casually, and spent a total of one hundred million dollars to get the baby at this table. It 

was originally shared equally with you. You Take the pot of demon monsters, upgrade them, and take 

them to catch blood spiders. Be sure to train 10,000 players of level 180 within one month. 



 

The official lowered the experience value by 30%, and also opened up the restrictions on upgrading 

above 175. You don’t need to upgrade your practice to 20, as long as you have 10, you can continue to 

upgrade. 

 

“Of course there is no problem with this thing.” Xia Yuwei’s cheeky face with an excited look, said: 

“Don’t talk about level 180, put it all together, you can get out of level 200.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Don’t think about the 200 level for the time being. It doesn’t make any 

sense. You have to upgrade quickly. When you reach the 180 level, I will bring you equipment.” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1713 - Fire ghost town 

  

White Lion, Xia Yuwei, and others took the refining pot together, and Lu Yang found Jin Buhui. Now, Jin 

Buhuai’s pharmacy has been opened in each of the fortresses with a large population in the New World, 

and the top pharmacists under it are numerous. 

 

A total of 32 people, including a group of eight countries, including the Group of Eight, the Olma region, 

and the South Korean region, who possessed the ability to mutate medicine, came to his Majesty. 

 

He took out 20 recipes and handed them to Jin Buhuan, saying, “I need to use this medicine urgently.” 

 

Recipe: Curse of Vulcan (Demi-God) 

 

Effect: Fire resistance is increased by 50% for 1 minute. 

 

Jin Buhuan was a little surprised and said, “Is there such a potion? If we double our mutating ability, 

wouldn’t it be magical?” 



 

Lu Yang said, “That’s what it means, do it.” 

 

This recipe was obtained by the mysterious people and was used to kill some special lords of the fire 

department. From this time, the pharmacist with the ability to mutate medicine will officially enter the 

stage of “Second World”. 

 

Entering the 180th stage, the potions that can burst out are five series of natural spells, toxins, sacred 

and darkness, and nine high-resistance potions such as physical damage. 

 

Normal resistance is 30% to 50%. If a mutant pharmacist doubles the effect, it becomes magic immunity 

and physical immunity. 

 

This kind of potion can make the player in an invincible position within a short period of time relying on 

this potion in certain battles, especially during the killing of lords and demigods, which is even more 

useful. 

 

The pharmacy materials are not difficult to find. They are available in the pharmacy’s warehouse. Jin 

Buhuan gave the formula to his pharmacist, and 20 people gathered to discuss it. 

 

They are the top masters in the pharmacist industry. A recipe production process, they only need to 

discuss once or twice to reach a complete conclusion, so that these people are sticking together every 

day, and the relationship is extremely friendly. 

 

Lu Yang waited for less than two hours, and the medicine was made. There were 200 bottles in total. He 

put it in his backpack and said, “Continue to make this medicine. I will give you the other recipes 

together after a while.” 

 

“Can it be sold?” Jin Buhuan asked. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Of course, we just do business when we open the door, but we ca n’t sell it so easily. Tell 

the major guilds that if you want to buy, you must pack it. You ca n’t go to other pharmacies to buy 

ordinary medicaments. Buy special potions cheaply. “ 



 

“Understand, just clear the inventory.” He said with a smile. 

 

Lu Yang laughed, and the pharmacy made a profit some time ago. After a series of battles, the supply of 

the Iron Brotherhood was eliminated. With the joint support of Claudio, Harriken and the eight 

strongest guilds, Jin Buhuai earned more than 9 billion yuan. US dollars, such a pharmacy, is equivalent 

to a month of taxation provided by hundreds of millions of people. 

 

The division of the pharmacy, Lu Yang entered Jiang Ze’s father’s account for the first time, and the old 

man’s happy mouth grinned. Now the old man really does nothing at all and plays Tai Chi at home. 

 

This time, the old man made hundreds of millions of dollars. This is not stocks, not goods, but real 

money, money lying in his account. 

 

His own good brother Jiang Ze is even more happy. He has replaced his father and became the company 

owner, but the voice of the company’s operation is gradually being sold by him. He decided to change to 

a real estate business and relied on Landing Sun. 

 

The housing prices in the Donghai Development Zone are getting more and more expensive. After 

winning this war, the status of the Jagged Brothers Alliance is more stable. The game city can be sure 

that it will never dissolve. More people are willing to settle here. The government continues to develop 

this area. Moved to 7 universities. 

 

Lu Yang handed over two-thirds of the remaining land inventory to Xia Yuwei, Jiang Ze, and Zhang Zibo, 

who were the first to support his family, not only him, but to make money with his people, Lu Yang used 

the excess money in his hands. And bought more land. 

 

The current situation is that where Luyang’s game city is established in the development zone, where it 

will become rich immediately, land prices will soar, and many businessmen outside use Luyang’s actions 

as the vane. 

 

Recalling the experience of Jiang Ze in the previous life, in this life, Jiang Ze never encountered those 

messy things again, and became one of the biggest rich people in Donghai City. He usually saw 

celebrities and celebrities. A large part of external communication is here at Jiang Ze. 



 

Now the Jagged Brothers Alliance has entered a new stage. A large number of brothers are about to get 

married, and some even have children. 

 

The meaning of the Jagged Brothers Alliance has changed for them, and many players have come to 

update. In this regard, Lu Yang handed them over to Lan Yu, Xia Yuwei, White Lion, and Tu Feng to deal 

with them together. 

 

In the early years, he had been the head of a regiment and regiment, but left because he could not carry 

his dream. Lu Yang asked Tu Feng to compensate some of these people. Of course, because of the large 

number of people, this money can not afford too much. Eight thousand dollars is also a little bit of 

intention. 

 

On the other hand, all college students who have just graduated from school will be given priority for 

promotion as long as their heads are flexible enough. Lu Yang is too lazy to do this and let the cute 

queen help Lan Yu to do it. 

 

There are people responsible for all the chores inside the guild. He flew to the Fire Spring Fortress in the 

Indian area alone. This is a new 170-level fortress next to a crater. 

 

Lu Yang appeared in the inner city of Huoquan Fortress summoned a flying carpet, and continued to fly 

towards the 180-level map of the fire ghost town. 

 

In the Fire Ghost City, the lords are demigods. According to official data, the Fire Ghost King was an 

authentic lower **** 10,000 years ago. Can only stay in the fire ghost town in the form of demigod. 

 

The reason why Lu Yang wanted to kill the Fire Ghost King was because the Vulcan body had a total of 

three levels. After rising to level 3, the player hit the corresponding item to be able to promote the 

realm of God and become the next god. 

 

If Divine Realm is triggered, the entire game will enter a new mode, such as the damage system. The 

damage numbers between players are too large. When the player enters Divine Realm, the damage 

numbers will be converted to small numbers, but each one The damage represented by the numbers is 

extremely great. 



 

After two hours. 

 

Lu Yang flew over the Fire Ghost City. This is a city built in magma. Every fire ghost lives in the magma. 

The only place where they can settle is the house they built in the magma. It is a special rock. Fall into 

the magma and die instantly. 

 

He looked around carefully and found a dome-shaped house, where the fire ghost king’s 

 

Chapter 1714 - God fragment 

  

Lu Yang landed on top of the old nest and took a potion of the mutant Vulcan curse. 

 

System prompt: You are immune to fire spells! 

 

Lu Yang jumped forward and jumped into the lava. The hot lava couldn’t hurt him in the slightest. He 

opened his eyes and looked around. There was a red world inside the lava. 

 

The sight can see that the distance is less than one meter. If he wants to find the Fire Ghost King, he can 

only continue to dive. He has been swimming down for more than 30 meters. Suddenly, a roar sounded, 

and then a great force came. Lu Yang ’s The body flew up uncontrollably. 

 

“嘭” 

 

In less than 1 second, Lu Yang was burst out of the lava and flew to a height of 30 meters before slowly 

descending. 

 

“Escape The Dagger” 

 



Lu Yang flung at will, a blue light flew across the air, and was accurately inserted on the rock of the 

ceiling of the old nest of the Fire Demon King. He launched his skills, and his falling body instantly fell on 

the old nest. 

 

Without waiting for him to stand still, the surrounding lava suddenly boiled, and a large horn of flowing 

lava gradually rose from the magma. Then, a huge skull with a diameter of 2 meters and a sloppy face, 

and a 20-meter-high face. Huge body. 

 

Because it came out too fast, the magma continued to flow from him. When the magma faded out, the 

skin was reddish magma. 

 

Fire Ghost Adams (Demigod) 

 

Level: 180 

 

Qi and blood: 200000000000/200000000000 

 

“Who is it, dare to disturb the cultivation of the god.” The angry face of the fire ghost Wang Benxi 

showed a more angry expression, and glared at the landing sun and roared. 

 

A huge lava warhammer gradually formed from the magma and appeared on his right hand. After 5 

seconds, the hammer was completely formed. It was a huge octagonal sledgehammer with a length of 

25 meters. There were countless pieces on the surface of the hammer. Spiked. 

 

This is an artifact, and the chance of dropping it is like winning a lottery ticket. It seems to be one in 20 

million. In the last life, 22 out of ten were released. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t think of blasting him down, but the odds were too low, and he was too lazy to think about 

it, and launched his skills at Adams. 

 

“Blazing Heart” 

 



A red-gold flame hit the heart of the Fire Ghost King, bursting out an astronomical figure, Lu Yang was 

too lazy to count the damage value, and just hit it. 

 

The Fire Ghost King’s damage is very high, but it is not effective for Lu Yang. He has 100% Fire Spell 

Immunity Elixir, there are nearly 200 in his backpack, and it is enough to kill the Fire Ghost King six times. 

 

Half an hour later, the Fire Ghost King couldn’t hold it, and fell down in the magma with a whimper. Sure 

enough, the hammer did not burst out, but a red ball of light burst out. 

 

God fragment 

 

Description: Vulcan Body Level +1 

 

Lu Yang used a fragment of the godhead, a flash of light flickered on his body, and his Vulcan body 

became level 2. 

 

The Fire Ghost King only brushes once a day, Lu Yang summons a flying carpet, leaves Fire Ghost City, 

flies to the black rocks with land next to it, and builds a sentry tower where there is no strangeness to 

pass, flying back to the sky using the city scroll City of Gods. 

 

He found Tian Feng and asked, “Is there any problem in the near future?” 

 

Tian Feng said: “No, for the time being, everything is in order. You won the war. The entire guild is 

looking forward. The only problem is Huang Xiang. Although his concealment, my ten ghosts found him. 

Clues, I haven’t touched him yet, I suspect he was intentionally left by you. “ 

 

Lu Yang frowned, and asked, “Is it obvious?” 

 

Tian Feng smiled and said, “Of course it’s not obvious, and in terms of your trust in him, he’s not obvious 

at all, but we are responsible for picking up the internal situation. First, we will search the important 

members around you, and we will find it. His trace. “ 

 



Lu Yang nodded and said, “That’s good. This is a dark chess. It will be used to pack Liu Jie in the future. 

Keep an eye on him and don’t let him mess up.” 

 

“Okay,” Tian Feng said. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Today I have another purpose for you. Successive battles can be won. You heroes behind 

the scenes have contributed a lot. You told me before to build a stronger spy team. I think this is true. In 

the future Each year, I give you 800 million credits of action funds. How to use it, you alone have the 

final say. I just ask, and no one else is allowed to ask questions. You pick it out internally, and Tu Feng 

has no right to govern it. You, you are directly responsible to me. “ 

 

Tian Feng opened his eyes in surprise and said, “Boss, do you trust me so much?” 

 

The 800 million yuan in cash is not a small figure. Tian Feng never thought that he would have the right 

to dispose of such a large amount of capital, and it is still 800 million yuan each year. 

 

More importantly, his future boss is no longer Tu Feng, but directly under Lu Yang’s jurisdiction. Lu Yang 

has not questioned him yet, which is equivalent to giving him the maximum freedom to play. This trust 

allows For the first time, Tian Feng shouted the words “Boss” sincerely. 

 

Lu Yang patted his shoulder with a smile and said, “You have been here with me for a long time and I 

have seen everything you have done. I think you are trustworthy and capable. I will give you this free 

space and do it well in the future. You have to monitor not only the Brotherhood of Jagged Brothers, but 

also these more than 100 guilds. “ 

 

“What do you mean?” Tian Feng didn’t understand. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Our defense is indispensable. We are a villain first and a gentleman. I am willing to let the 

Chinese guilds out of the interests to cultivate more dominance in the New World. With this sign, I hope 

your spy is the most powerful vice chairman around them. “ 

 

Tian Feng smiled and said, “You can rest assured that such a trivial matter, there is no problem when 

you are the chairman. You see me.” 

 



Lu Yang also laughed and pointed at Tian Feng. “I like what you said. I heard that Xunzi and the child 

have taken over, so are the parents. Let me arrange the work of Xunzi so that he can be nearby.” Taking 

care of your children will not cause you any worries. “ 

 

In order to show loyalty, Tian Feng not only brought his family and his wife’s family, but also brought his 

staff to the ten ghosts, as well as his family, and now they are renting a house temporarily. 

 

“Thank you, boss.” Tian Feng accepted. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Have a good job, what else do you need, despite telling me, I can be satisfied, I must be 

satisfied.” 

 

Tian Feng thought for a while and said, “Give me three pots of demon monsters.” 

 

“Yes. Lu Yang asked to continue to buy and buy from the mysterious person, and bought more than a 

dozen refining demon pots, and he let people take them. 

 

“There is no other time,” Tian Feng said. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Tell your brothers, what I have here is that there are a lot of vacancies in the position. As 

long as they do well, what they want, what I give.” 

 

Tian Feng nodded excitedly. 

 

Lu Yang signaled that he could leave, quit the game, and he came outside. Today is a special day, and 

the Iron Brothers Hospital has begun construction. 

 

Earlier, Lan Yu reminded Lu Yang that there should be a hospital in this area, because there is no good 

hospital here in the development zone. Once the people in the game city are sick, they have to run 

outside. The distance is far away, and the medical expenses are expensive. . 

 



Lu Yang’s victory this time was equal to squandering the money of Claudio, Sanyoumen and Olma, so he 

decided to build a large hospital. 

 

This hospital charges players at the Jagged Brothers Studio only at the lowest medical price. The entire 

hospital loses money, but as long as Judge Brothers still exists and Game City still exists, this hospital will 

never be profitable. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1715 - New Expansion "Kingdom" 

  

Lu Yang came outside and participated in the foundation stone laying ceremony of the hospital. Dubin 

was the one who followed and visited. In front of the camera, Dubin asked excitedly: “This time the 

game city is really stable, you What are your plans for the future? “ 

 

Lu Yang looked at the surrounding wasteland and said, “Soon, there will also be nursing homes and 

more multi-purpose gyms, as well as large movie theaters and supermarket chains. The game city will 

become bigger and bigger. Not only will he A city built on games is even more a home for players, with 

all the furniture and appliances. “ 

 

Dubin asked: “How are you going to fight in the future wars? Will there be wars in the near future?” 

 

Lu Yang shook his head with a smile and said, “I can tell you clearly that there will be no more wars in 

the near future. We will be exhausted after consecutive major battles. We also need to give players a lot 

of space to cultivate and improve their level. . “ 

 

In successive battles, many players fell from 167 to 162. Although they made a lot of money, it took at 

least several months to recover the level. 

 

Lu Yang was not in a hurry to attack. The marriage between Roland and Sanyouweimen failed, and Jerez 

was erratic. He didn’t think about whether to continue the alliance with Radvijev and others or the 



alliance with Luyang. The entire new continent was in one. Under this delicate balance, no one wants to 

break the relationship first. 

 

However, it is also easy to break this relationship. The next goal, Lu Yang chose Tom. The kid’s weakness 

is too obvious. For Vice President Christina, he does n’t love at all, but because of the other ’s family 

history, he does n’t dare. divorce. 

 

If Lu Yang wants to kill Tom, it is not too difficult, but he doesn’t want to break the balance now. 

 

After attending the groundbreaking ceremony here, Lu Yang gave Dubin an opportunity to conduct an 

exclusive interview, and then he returned home to rest. 

 

For the next three days in a row, Lu Yang was hitting the shattered shards. By the afternoon of the third 

day, Lu Yang finally had the shreds smashed together. 

 

A flash of light flashed, Lu Yang’s samurai body successfully rose to level 3, plus his level to level 180. 

 

[System Tip]: Players from all over the world, please note that Lu Yang, the chairman of the Brotherhood 

of the Iron Blood, first gathers the gods casually and promotes the next god. The game will open the 

“God Realm” expansion pack. After one hour, the server was updated for 24 hours. 

 

Players from all over the world are stunned. This 24-hour big update has not appeared for a long time. 

This proves that the game has really changed. Moreover, the title of the next **** makes them feel 

incredible and curious. What effect. 

 

Xia Yuwei, White Lion and others called and asked, Lu Yang looked at his new attributes and said with a 

smile: “You will know the update tomorrow.” 

 

Everyone was more curious. After waiting for the next day, after logging in again, Lu Yang looked at the 

update announcement. 

 

[Update content]: 1. Player upgrade experience is reduced by 10%. 2. The game is open to the gods. 

Every player who enters the gods has changed the basic value and equipment attributes. They are 



attacked by the lower gods and the damage is divided by 1 million. The attacks against the lower gods 

are multiplied by 1.5 million, which is sacred. Injury, disregard magic. 

 

Lu Yang’s magic damage changed from 3.09 million points to 10 points, physical damage to 8 points, 

defense to 6 points, magic resistance to 10 points, and health to 50 points. 

 

The attributes of the Demon Heart have not changed. Only when it becomes a level 10 artifact, the 

attributes will change to a new state. However, the magic damage of this piece of equipment has no 

effect on Lu Yang. Only the skill level is valid. 

 

He shared his attribute values with Vice-Presidents such as White Lion, and said, “This time I’m 

temporarily obsolete. I need to equip and not equip, and I don’t want attributes.” 

 

Lu Yang had been promoted to the Divine Realm before and knew how difficult this realm was, but as 

long as he survived this initial stage, it was Yipingping. 

 

With the damage of the players in Divine Realm, killing ordinary players below level 180 is as easy as 

killing chicks by the eagle. He said: “My attributes should not be disclosed to others for the time being, 

otherwise the number of people who chase me will have to increase. “ 

 

Looking at it is reducing 1 million points of damage. Normally, the 170-level Dark Gold Physics player has 

a total damage of more than 4 million. Even if it cuts 4 points, it is just a blood oath shaman, a bleeding 

oath attack, continuous Under 7 swords, Lu Yang could not carry a few people. 

 

“Boss rest assured, we will keep secrets.” Said the cute queen. 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “Everyone is busy, I have to get equipment here too.” 

 

He knows where the god-level equipment can burst out, but he knows that there are not many places 

that can be hit. The first thing he thinks of is the Fire Ghost King. He took out the teleportation scepter, 

and he flew to the Fire Ghost King map to let them drink. Vulcan cursed the potion and mammothed at 

the fire ghost king. 

 



One piece of equipment is invalid, and Lu Yang’s basic attack has only 10 points left, but the Fire Ghost 

King is only a semi-god level, not a **** level, and the damage will be multiplied by 1.5 million. This time 

the damage will become 15 million. That’s almost five times more. 

 

After Lu Yang hit for more than 10 minutes, the Fire Ghost King fell unwillingly to the ground. Just as it 

fell down, suddenly, the Fire Ghost King released the hammer in his hand, Lu Yang fiercely opened his 

eyes and said, “No Well, such a low probability also burst out? “ 

 

He rushed to the hammer and looked at the huge flame war hammer in the hand of Fire Demon King, 

and his face showed an excited look. 

 

Vulcan Hammer (God level 1) 

 

Level: Lower God 

 

Physical damage: 8-16 

 

Spell damage: 8-16 

 

(Attack speed 2.0 / second) 

 

Special effects: 

 

Vulcan Fury: A physical attack that has a certain chance to release Vulcan Flame, inflicting 15 additional 

damage to the target. 

 

At the **** level, players do not distinguish between physical and spell systems. The additional spell 

damage and physical attacks on each piece of equipment are the same, which means that any player can 

choose to attack with spells or melee. 

 

Lu Yang held Vulcan’s hammer in his hand and looked at his attributes. The physical attack became 24 

points and the spell damage became 26 points. 



 

“Unfortunately, I don’t have much skills in the physics department. If I had, I would be a good physics 

professional.” Lu Yang thought with a smile. 

 

With the first artifact ~ Lu Yang worked on the second artifact, he took out the reel to fly to the pink 

fortress, put on a flying carpet, and flew all the way to the area between the mountains and the oasis 

fortress. past. 

 

There is a 180-level map there, and there is also a demigod, and he happens to know that there is a way 

to kill that demigod. 

 

Three hours later, Lu Yang flew to the place, looking at the son of Zulong lying on the ground not far 

away in front of him, with a smile on his face. 

 

The son of the ancestor is the child of the ancestor that the dragon family seeks, and it is also one of the 

planners of the entire dragon expedition. 

 

He did not find the ancestor dragon, but he did not die, but on the Miracle Peak, he was cut off half of 

his body with one stroke by the **** of the light, one of the nine pillar gods of the New World. 

 

Zulong Yimai itself relies on cells to reproduce the remaining offspring. Therefore, the son of Zulong also 

has this ability. He was cut off half of his body and he quickly recovered using magic. 

 

The **** of light thought he died and left, but did not expect that the son of Zulong had reorganized his 

body. When the son of Zulong was about to flee here, he did not expect the **** of darkness to appear, 

hiding in the body of the son of Zulong secretly After dark magic caused him to lose his mind, he stayed 

on the miracle peak and became a prisoner of the **** of darkness. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1716 - Tom\'s weakness 



  

Lu Yang dare to single out the son of Zulong, also because the son of Zulong has a physical defect. When 

maintaining a distance of 100 meters from him, the attack method of Zulong’s son is 99% fire attack, 

only 1% chance is lightning. attack. 

 

He came to a distance of 100 meters from the son of Zulong and looked at the golden dragon. 

 

Son of Zulong (Demigod) 

 

Level: 180 

 

Qi and blood: 100000000000/100000000000 

 

At the current stage, the expansion of the God Realm has not integrated all the monsters’ health, and 

the demigod-level monsters have the same health as before. 

 

“Comet Impact” 

 

Lu Yang read a spell in his mouth. A huge fireball flew from the top of the hammer and rose in the wind. 

When he bumped into the son of Zulong, he became a huge fireball with a diameter of 5 meters. 

 

“Hello ~!” 

 

The son of Zulong was attacked, roared and turned to stare at Lu Yang, saying a spell in his mouth. 

 

“Destroy the world” 

 

Countless flames fell from the sky, forming an explosion within 100 meters around Lu Yang, but Lu Yang 

was not afraid, because he took the curse of the curse of Vulcan and was immune to the magic of fire. 

He read the spell in his mouth. 

 



“Vulcan Body” 

 

His body instantly became a 5 meter tall giant with five faces. At this time, his spells had no cooling time. 

 

Unfortunately, Lu Yang now has only 10 points of intelligence left, and the name is no longer 

intelligence, but sage, which has no bonus effect on Blazing Heart Flame, but the damage of the comet 

impact is also terrifying, 5 times the magic damage With the bonus, each fireball can hit 39 million 

damage, if there is a critical hit, it is 78 million. 

 

This was simply impossible in the past. Now Lu Yang is extremely horrible in damage. He infinitely 

releases comet impacts, and each comet is released like a machine gun and can hit 3 in a second. 

 

The 100 billion HP of sons of demigod ancestral dragons was beaten by Lu Yang within 10 minutes. 

Looking at the demigod that fell to the ground, Lu Yang walked to his side and looked at the items falling 

on the ground. . 

 

It ’s a pity that Lu Yang did n’t drop the artifact, and Lu Yang was not in a hurry. The son of Zulong 

brushed it once a day, and he squatted and brushed it. Dragon skin can be handed over to Grant to 

make scrolls, which can be regarded as a benefit to his staff. 

 

I spent five days here, and on the morning of the sixth day, he killed the son of Zulong again, and a 

crimson armor fell out. 

 

Zulong Armor (Artifact, Level 1) 

 

Level: Lower God 

 

Physical Defense of God: 3-10 

 

God’s Magic Defense: 5-12 

 



The attributes are quite simple, but the effect is very strong. Each attribute can resist more than 10 

million damage. 

 

Lu Yang wore equipment on his body. With this equipment, his physical defense became 16 points, and 

the French resistance became 22 points. 

 

He looked at the other objects. A piece of black crystal caused Lu Yang’s idea. 

 

Source of darkness 

 

Description: One of the nine pillar gods, the item left by the **** of darkness in the son of the ancestor 

dragon, has the effect of making the target crazy. 

 

Lu Yang laughed. He didn’t expect that this thing could fall out, but it was even more powerful than the 

artifact equipment. This is a piece of equipment that allows the target to attack teammates at will. It has 

no effect on players and is effective for creatures below God level. 

 

Even the son of Zulong can control the time of 1 minute, will not wake up under attack, and is still crazy. 

 

The real role of this thing is not here, but taking him to any monster area that believes in the **** of 

darkness can make the monster surrender, which is equivalent to the emperor’s sword. 

 

Lu Yang remembered that there was a village in the vicinity of the **** of darkness. It was a plot map, 

and he flew over curiously. 

 

Ten minutes later, Lu Yang came over the village, watching a group of long-bearded demons deep in the 

dense forest, and he landed in the village. 

 

“Haha ~!” A group of long-bearded demons rushed towards the landing sun, holding spears. 

 



Lu Yang took out the source of darkness and raised it high. The long-bearded demons saw the black 

crystal and immediately knelt on the ground. An older long-bearded demon limped to Lu Yang and said 

respectfully: “Dear darkness God, what are your requirements for coming to our village? “ 

 

Lu Yang asked: “I want to replenish it and show me your goods.” 

 

“Look at the envoy.” The village chief of Changxu Devil Village opened the purchase interface for Lu 

Yang. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the purchase bar that appeared in front of him, and searched page by page, he found 

a potion on the middle page. 

 

Recipe: Light Protection Elixir 

 

Description: Increase Brightness resistance by 50%. 

 

Lu Yang laughed. This thing just happened to give gold no change. They could use the mutation ability to 

increase the magic resistance effect by 100%. Just as he knew, there was a bright demigod who could 

kill. He bought 100 recipes in a row and bought everything. Before he stopped, he stopped, flew back to 

Tianyu Shencheng, found the gold not to change, and gave him the formula. 

 

“Boss, the baby you found is too strong. I’ll make it.” Jin Buchang left. 

 

Lu Yang sat in the office leisurely. Just now Jin Buhuan issued the report to him. Because of the hot sales 

of fire medicaments, major guilds and pharmacies signed packaging terms. The pharmacy’s backlog of 

medicaments was emptied once, let him earn Hundreds of millions of dollars. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

The interphone rang, and it was from Qing Qian Zimeng. Lu Yang pressed the connect button and asked, 

“What’s the matter?” 

 



Qing Qian Zimeng said: “Just got the exact news, Tom is looking for a woman again.” 

 

Lu Yang was happy and said, “It won’t be yours.” 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng was a little helpless, saying: “Before, this girl had done things under my hands before, 

and later she wrote her own public account, posted an article on Facebook, and packed herself into a 

young female artist and contemporary female art. Pioneer, with his first oil painting, has become a guest 

of honor among celebrities in all walks of life. “ 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “It’s just a small magpie after a beautiful package.” 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng said: “It’s ~ According to my sisters, she caught up with Tom a week ago, and they also 

said what to do as a soul mate. Now they live in Tom. The mansion she bought was worth $ 20 million 

and was less than an hour away from Tom and Christina’s home. “ 

 

Lu Yang said: “Tom is really playing. He loves rivers and mountains and loves beauty more. He is going to 

set himself on fire.” 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng said, “Should we use this to make some articles?” 

 

Lu Yang thought for a while and shook his head and said, “Tell your sisters to keep secrets, and they 

must not be exposed. This is the killer who defeated Tom. This lunatic wants to bury his guild like this.” 

 

Dare to spend 20 million US dollars to buy a mansion for a woman, if you say it is not moving, no one 

believes that the house is so expensive, the car? What about antiques? What about famous paintings? 

Everything is a big expense. 

 

If Christina knew that Tom dared to misappropriate their family’s money to buy such expensive things 

for Primary Three, it would be strange if he did not divorce Tom. If the divorce, the guild would be 

divided into two parts. 

 

Losing half of the site, Tom is at best a quasi-strongest guild, and Lu Yang can fight in the first battle. 

 



  

  

  

 

Chapter 1717 - Crazy woman 

  

However, if you want to defeat Tom completely, you need the support of Jerez, otherwise, it would be 

bad if Radvijef and Stephen were involved. 

 

Lu Yang called out and called Jerz, and asked, “How are you thinking? Would you like an alliance?” 

 

Jerz frowned. “I still can’t make a decision, sorry, for the time being I don’t want to make an alliance.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “If I tell you a secret, I can dismember Tom’s guild in an instant. Are you still 

interested?” 

 

“Shortly dismembered?” Jerz didn’t believe it. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Yeah, as long as you ally with me, we can take advantage of him during the winter 

vacation. You take the entire Claudio area, and I take Tom’s place.” 

 

Jerz said: “What news can you tell me in advance?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “How is that possible? If I tell you such a big handle, I’m afraid you have to threaten him, 

so it’s better for us to cooperate.” 

 

Jerz was talked about a bit. Now he is not afraid of Lu Yang. The guilds that were temporarily formed in 

the Huaxia area are also looking at many people. If they dare to make any changes, they will be subject 

to the joint siege of their central guilds. kill. 

 



However, if he is united with Lu Yang, he will obey Lu Yang in the future. This is not what he wants, but if 

he doesn’t, then Lu Yang is forcing him to make a multiple choice question. 

 

“Let me think again, within three days, I will give you a reply,” Jerz said. 

 

“Yes,” Lu Yang said indifferently. 

 

The hands-on is also during the winter vacation. It is still one month away from the winter vacation. 

From the end of the war in September to now, the average level of these more than 100 guilds in China 

is only 165, and only one major battle can be fought. If we face the joint attack of the major guilds in the 

middle again, I am afraid that none of them can withstand a wave of attacks from any of the strongest 

guilds. 

 

The level of personnel coordination and the commanding ability of the large army are not at the same 

level. Their best way is to ask the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood for help and send someone for 

guidance, but they are worried that they will take them up, so there is no follow-up development. 

 

“Boss, the medicament is ready.” Jin Buhuan came over with a storage bag and said, “A total of 10 

medicaments.” 

 

One set of 30 bottles, 10 sets of 300 bottles of medicine, Lu Yang said: “The amount is enough, you are 

busy, I’m leaving.” 

 

With the mutated light-shielding potion, he could go and find a quasi-ghost chat and take out the 

teleportation scroll. Lu Yang flew to the temple fortress in the G8 region, and flew all the way to the 

180-level map. 

 

Two hours later, Lu Yang flew to the front of a temple full of holy light energy. At the top of the pyramid-

like temple, a giant luminous body filled with light floated. He was ten meters high and looked like a 

huge holy light. Symbol, but do n’t know what it means. 

 

Element of Wrath-Heldes (Demigod) 

 



Level: 180 

 

Qi and blood: 100000000000/100000000000 

 

Lu Yang knows the history of this Heldes, he is one of the main gods, one of the six subordinate races 

under the seat of the **** of light, is a race born under the light of God, a natural deity, deeply won by 

the light Loved by God, considered his child by the God of Light. 

 

The task of this group of anger elements is to guard the area for the **** of light. The leader of the 

anger element Heldes floats on the top of the pyramid every day, releasing the power of the light to 

illuminate the surrounding world. 

 

“-1” 

 

Lu Yang lost 1 point of blood, he quickly exited the area of light, starting from entering the light of 

Heldes, he was attacked by him. 

 

Finding a place that is not strange to fall, Lu Yang took the light protection potion, replaced the flying 

carpet again, and flew straight to the feet of the leader of the element of anger. 

 

“Hello ~!” 

 

The anger light element was furious. Suddenly, 8 light spheres appeared around it, aiming at Lu Yang 

and launching an attack at a speed of 20 light spheres per second. 

 

If Lu Yang didn’t have a mutant light protection potion, he would die instantly, but now he has a mutant 

light protection potion, and the anger light element can’t hit him. 

 

“Pyroblast” 

 

Lu Yang didn’t need to use other skills to transform into the body of Vulcan. At the speed of 3 Pyroblasts 

per second, he attacked wildly. In less than 3 minutes, Heldes fell to the ground. 



 

Belt of Anger Elements (Artifact) 

 

Level: Lower God 

 

Divine Physical Defense: 3-5 

 

God’s Magic Defense: 3-5 

 

Qi and Blood: +10 

 

Lu Yang put on his belt, and his blood and defense were increased. His life-saving arrangement has been 

strengthened a lot. He flew back to the outside, found a place without strangeness, and built a sentry 

tower. He used the teleportation scroll to fly back to the heaven God city. 

 

Immediately after landing, Qing Qian Zimeng called again and said, “Boss, we may have to launch an 

attack in advance, and the girl took the initiative to find the media.” 

 

Lu Yang froze and asked with a smile: “He is trying to force the palace?” 

 

Qing Qian Zimen nodded and said, “Yes, he is going to let the media take a picture of him living in the 

hotel with Tom.” 

 

“How do you know the news, when will she do it?” Lu Yang asked. 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng sent an article saying, “Look when she can meet Tom, as soon as tomorrow, I saw it 

on her Facebook, and then asked her sister to ask her, he admitted. “ 

 

The girl, whose pseudonym is Artemis, wrote on the public account that instead of being a call-away 

woman, she was going crazy for love. 

 



After reading the public account, Lu Yang said, “Is this girl crazy? How could she succeed in forcing the 

palace? For the money, Tom won’t leave Christina.” 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng said: “This woman is a lunatic. I really thought that I knew some oil paintings and 

became an artist when I held an exhibition? These are all deliberately to find someone to help her. Her 

reputation is that Tom used the money to pile up Get up. 

 

Every day I said I wanted to find a soul mate, but now I want Tom ’s money. You know, Tom ’s money is 

given to him by Christina. I do n’t believe that Tom will agree. This is the opening of the show, and Tom 

should be furious and want a solution now. Already. “ 

 

Tu Feng joined in and said, “How about I go to the United States tomorrow, such good things must be 

blended in.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “Go tomorrow, You go with Qing Qian Zimeng, remember, just follow closely, don’t fight 

grass and snakes, I will assemble people to prepare for the war.” 

 

It was too late to wait, and no one expected that such an emergency would occur. Lu Yang sent a 

message to all vice presidents and said, “Secretly call the players and start the war tomorrow.” 

 

“Boss, who hit?” The White Lion asked. 

 

Lu Yang said in the group: “Tom, see if he gave up the river and mountains for love, or for the money 

and rivers and mountains.” 

 

“What’s the matter?” Xia Yuwei and the cute queen asked at the same time. 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Slowly explain to you, summon players in the name of playing a copy, 

remember that the copy is inside the tiger’s mouth, don’t be outside, it will be troublesome for the 

enemy to find it.” 

 

At present, inside the tiger’s mouth are basically players of the Iron Brotherhood. Tian Feng has cleaned 

up the interior very much. Now there are almost no traitors and spies. Even if there is, I am afraid it is a 



very low-level existence. I can temporarily call for a legion. They are all professional players in the game 

city. They do not have the possibility of mutiny, which is equivalent to this secret assembly, no outsiders 

know. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1718 - Awkward League 

  

When Lu Yang gathered urgently here, on the other side, the plot against Lu Yang was launched from 

the hands of the dead grass and Sanyouweimen. 

 

Sanyou Weimen destroyed two good things in a row. Now Sanyou Weimen hates Lu Yang so much that 

dead grass and Liu Jie want to get rid of Lu Yang. 

 

Liu Jie and Sanyou Weimen were originally friends. Seeing that the Jagged Brothers Alliance was getting 

stronger and stronger, the two gradually joined together. On the one hand, they split the Jagged 

Brothers Alliance and on the other hand they joined forces to make Steiger. 

 

Radvijev, Jerz, and others have been unable to convince Sanyouweimen that they have nothing to do 

with Lu Yang, and Radvijev is doing his best to clean up the remnants of Hariken in the southwest and 

prepare to attack the western region. The Independent Guild, Anatoly and Stephen, just like Radvidev, 

attacked westward. 

 

The only ones who can stop Lu Yang are Sanyouweimen, Roland, Tom, and Jerez. However, Roland and 

him are very embarrassed because of their marriage. Jerz is not trustworthy, only Tom and Liu. Jay is an 

ally that Sanyouweimen can fight for. 

 

Inside Liu Jie’s special space. 

 

Sanyou Weimen said, “I suggest that we start with muddy wine pouring.” 

 



“This is impossible.” Liu Jie said. 

 

Sanyou Weimen said with great confidence: “No, I believe in one word, loyalty is just because the 

betrayal chips are not enough. If the turbid wine pours into rebellion, we rush into the tiger’s mouth in 

an instant. Divide the territory of the Jagged Brotherhood. “ 

 

The dead grass frowned and said, “This idea is a good idea, but why should Zhuojiu do this? What are 

the benefits we can give him?” 

 

Sanyou Weimen said: “I summed it up. Before we seduced Zhou Tianming into rebellion, we thought 

things too simple and didn’t give Zhou Tianming enough sweetness. If we really gave the entire region of 

China to Zhou Tianming at that time, It can be done. “ 

 

Liu Jie asked, “What do you mean by giving muddy wine to Huaxia area?” 

 

Sanyoumen nodded. 

 

The dead grass was laughed, and he patted Sanyou Weimen on the shoulder and said, “Man, this matter 

is okay. We once opened the entire Huaxia area and 100 million cash for Zhuojiu. That was still in Lu 

Yang just now. When defeating Denon, this is absolutely not feasible. “ 

 

Sanyou Weimen was furious, and asked, “How is this possible, even such a fine condition of muddy wine 

does not agree?” 

 

The dead grass reluctantly said: “This man speaks of righteousness over everything, let’s start with 

others.” 

 

Sanyouweimen was speechless. Since they had tried all the dead grass, it would not make any sense for 

him to study the pouring of muddy wine, saying, “What are your good ideas?” 

 

“I suggest we study these Chinese guilds and see if any of them can win. I don’t believe they have been 

so convinced by Lu Yang.” 

 



Sanyouweimen nodded and said, “Either way, if they make trouble, Lu Yang will be uncomfortable 

enough.” 

 

Three people studied the more than one hundred guild leaders, but did not know that Lu Yang had 

already prepared for this. Tian Feng’s main task was to stare at the more than one hundred guild 

leaders, his ten ghosts and the first batch of them. 200 outstanding spies have entered these guilds, and 

if something happens, Lu Yang will be the first to know. 

 

On the other side. 

 

Chiyang Fortress Headquarters of the Jagged Brotherhood. 

 

Lu Yang is thinking about how to fight next. He has already received the exact news. The pseudonym, 

Artemis, decided to force Tom tonight. However, Qing Qian Zimeng is a pseudonym, Mrs. Kudo Kiko, to 

Japan. Human identity is persuading Artemis. 

 

“How about persuasion?” Lu Yang asked. 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng looked at Artemis in the distance, pretending to be at ease, and said, “The oil and salt 

don’t enter, this woman said that he is going to fight a protracted battle with the person named 

Christina, she wants to see, Is it because Christina can keep Tom or she can keep Tom, this woman is 

crazy for money. “ 

 

Lu Yang said: “Try to persuade as much as possible, or you can get the photographer out of the big deal, 

buy an American media, buy it in the name of Bagley, and let this old boy play his waste heat again.” 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng said, “I’ll do it.” 

 

According to Lu Yang’s thoughts, under no circumstances can Tom be confronted with this problem 

tomorrow morning. He is not ready for everything. Even the spies who stayed under Tom’s hands did 

not control Tom’s too many teams. All are unknown and he doesn’t like it. 

 



Qing Qian Zimeng and Bagley acted immediately. On the one hand, they talked to the tabloid media 

about the purchase price. On the other hand, Lu Yang decided to send the main force of the White Lion 

to the fortress in order not to let Tom pass. 

 

“Give Tom a pressure, so that the players in the Canyon Fortress and Linshan Fortress dare not make any 

changes.” Lu Yang said to the White Lion. 

 

Opposite the Ruin Fortress is Tom’s Canyon Fortress and Linshan Fortress. Players who are upgrading 

and playing monsters near the Ruin Fortress quickly gather. 

 

Celestial City. 

 

Tom was about to quit the game and go to his Artemis. The two had an appointment to spend the Spring 

Festival tonight, and he was about to disconnect. The vice chairman hurriedly called and said, “No, Here 

comes Lu Yang. A main corps under his command, led by the White Lion, keeps gathering at the fortress 

of the ruins, afraid to attack our canyon fortress? “ 

 

“Is he crazy?” Tom was silent and called Lu Yang quickly, but Lu Yang didn’t answer the phone at all, 

which made Tom feel nervous. He had to stay in the game and said, “Call the players, If Lu Yang comes, 

he will fight with him and I will find someone else. “ 

 

Tom couldn’t fight the Jagged Brothers League by himself, and contacted Sanyouweimen, Roland, Jerz, 

and Radvidev separately. All of a sudden, Lu Yang made everyone nervous. 

 

Jerz called Lu Yang ~ and cursed: “What the **** are you doing, what did you do to Tom early in the 

morning?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “I didn’t want to hit him.” 

 

“Well, don’t test us, if you dare to move any of us, we will never agree, no one is stupid, let you break 

through one by one, are we all pigs?” Jerz Scolded. 

 



Lu Yang grinned and said, “I really didn’t want to fight. Don’t get me wrong. I gather people to train and 

see if you are nervous. You don’t need to do this.” 

 

Jerz found that Lu Yang didn’t enter the oil and salt, and he was too lazy to talk to Lu Yang, hung up the 

phone, and said to Sanyou Weimen and others around him, “He said he didn’t want to call, do you 

believe it?” 

 

Sanyouweimen thought about why other people couldn’t get through to the phone. Just call him and 

pick it up. Put your hands in the kimono in front of you and say, “Look again, we are gathering people.” 

 

Tom scolded: “It would be better if we had a fight with Lu Yang now and kick him out of Olma’s area 

first.” 

 

Mitomonemon, Radvidev, and Jerz looked at each other, but all remained silent. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1719 - Catastrophic point 

  

Let them attack Lu Yang together, they are afraid to attack together on the bright side. If someone 

secretly cooperates with Lu Yang, it is unlucky for others, so it is not bad to be able to unite defense 

together. 

 

Now the situation in the New World is very delicate. Lu Yang’s territory is the largest, followed by 

Radvidev and Jerez, Tom and Stephen again, and finally Roland, Sanyoumen and Anatoly. 

 

The eight major guilds in the Central China that should have been related to the same level, because a 

war broke the balance, got the grievances in the fewer sites, the more sites, and feared that other 

people had other ideas in their hearts. The remaining seven of them are no longer the relationship that 

they could cooperate to attack the tiger. 

 



Tom didn’t expect that no one would agree with his proposal, and sighed, saying, “Forget it, let’s wait 

like this, wait for him to destroy us one by one.” 

 

What he said was not groundless. With the strength of the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood today, the 

original Park Renyi area, the Tianlong area, the Nine Star Alliance area, the one-step ascent area, his 

own area, the black area, the Spain area, the G8 area, and Area for horses. 

 

There are a total of nine regions. Normally, 27 million main players should be able to be formed. Each of 

these people has the same level of strength as Tom’s main players. Counting auxiliary players, the 

number of people that Lu Yang can mobilize alone should be 5,000. Thousands or so. 

 

Lu Yang did not do this. Instead, there were still only 12 million main forces, and the remaining 15 

million main forces were all handed over to the affiliated guilds, allowing them to contribute money. He 

paid the 9 million players ’wages, which was also military expenses. Down, used to improve player 

strength and welfare. 

 

The most important thing is that the area where Lu Yang did not convene the players is the most 

profitable European area. In this way, Lu Yang becomes more and more rich, and military spending 

becomes more and more sufficient. The money they earn is comparable to Lu Yang. Seven people 

Together, it is less than twice as much as Lu Yang, but the expense ratio is much higher than that of the 

Jagged Brothers League, because the salary ratios of players on both sides are different. 

 

Take Tom as an example. Most of the American players are on his side. The wages of a guild are 

equivalent to one-third of the Brotherhood of the Jagged Brotherhood. Without Christina’s support, the 

guild would be over. 

 

Radvijev and others also knew this. He sighed and said, “I’ll go back first, and call me at any time if 

something happens.” 

 

Stephen said, “I’m gone too.” 

 

The seven presidents came and five walked away in an instant. Only Liu Jie and Sanyou Weimen stayed 

with Tom, and Tom hated his teeth. 

 



What they don’t know is that, in fact, the leaders of the guilds, such as Radvidev, Stephen, and Lu 

Yangyuan, regretted the decision to attack Lu Yang together. It was a completely wrong move. 

 

If there were no two defeats against Lu Yang, with the strength of Radvedev and Stephen, they would 

have laid down all the land in the southwest, west and northwest, and it would not have made it a free 

zone. 

 

The so-called freedom zone means not participating in war, but if someone wants to invade them, there 

will be a few small guilds and stronghold bosses there who will fight against each other. 

 

Radevjev, Anatoli, and others are very upset by the small guilds, because these people have not been 

fighting, they are very well equipped, and they are very united. Noisy Radevjev and others can only Take 

various measures to slowly eat away. 

 

It’s not pleasant now. Except for Lu Yang, while Tom is anxiously waiting for Lu Yang’s follow-up action, 

the goddess Artemis in the hotel calls Tom one phone after another, and annoying Tom warns Artemis, 

Don’t call her again tonight. 

 

The phone wasn’t called. The woman was clever. Instead, she sent messages, one message after 

another, and demonstrated the attitude of a foolish stupid woman. 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng looked through the telescope in the opposite building and said, “It’s stupid. I don’t 

understand how this woman makes Tom think he is better than Christina.” 

 

Bagley pretended to be a reporter and said, “You’ve seen Christina before. It’s a woman with a sense of 

superiority that you can’t imagine. Forget it, don’t talk about her. When you think about it, I feel sick. I 

call and you When I go to the restaurant, I would suggest that she go to the restaurant for dinner. Just 

when the two of you met, you gave her an idea. By the way, you also disguised as Xiaosan and taught 

her some life experiences. “ 

 

“It’s the beauty of this beauty.” Qing Qian Zimeng frowned and walked out the door. 

 



Bagley called out and called Artemis. Sure enough, the woman was persuaded by Bagley to go to the 

downstairs restaurant. As soon as she entered the door, Artemis saw the light purple dreams being 

eaten. 

 

“What a coincidence.” Artemis approached Qing Qian Zimeng. She was trying to find a vent, and could 

not help but come together. 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng drank softly and said with a smile: “Yeah, sit down and talk, it looks like your situation 

is not optimistic.” 

 

Artemis vomited bitter water, Qing Qing Zimeng sent a message to Lu Yang, saying: “The mission is 

completed, Artemis will not find Tom tonight.” 

 

Lu Yang closed the message box and did not immediately issue instructions. Instead, he looked at the 

map. It stands to reason that after several months of rest, all the strongest guilds have recovered. Now 

it is the best way to jointly attack him. Period. 

 

Lu Yang gave them another chance to send troops this time, but they didn’t do anything, and the spies 

hiding in the major guilds had already heard the news. Radvijeff and others summoned by Tom had 

been dissolved. 

 

He said to white lions, turbid wine, and others: “It looks like these people have lost their minds. We 

should break each one.” 

 

Xia Yuwei frowned and said, “It’s difficult. If we attack anyone, they probably won’t sit idly by.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed ~ and said, “What if they fight first?” 

 

“You want to use countermeasures?” Xia Yuwei asked. 

 

Lu Yang nodded. This strategy cannot exist alone. It must be implemented together, so that several of 

them can fight each other. 

 



He first looked at Jerz and Tom. If he wanted to fight them, the outbreak point should be in the Claudio 

area. 

 

“Tu Feng, buy me a lot of money to buy Jerez’s first vice president, Pence’s wife, and start a war.” Lu 

Yang said. 

 

“How appropriate?” Tu Feng asked. 

 

“Fifty million dollars, hit him to agree.” Lu Yang also fight. 

 

“Yes.” Tu Feng bowed his head and left. 

 

Pence, the first vice president of Jerez, is a wife slave. It happens that his wife is a very greedy woman. 

Her name is well known in Jerez’s guild because he even knows his guild. Players have to make money, 

love money and crazy. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1720 - A woman can stand half the sky 

  

Poland, Warsaw. 

 

In a common suburban two-story villa, a beautiful-looking 30-year-old woman is complaining frantically. 

 

哦 “Oh my God, Pance, you poor man, do you know how scarce our family is?” 

 

“My sister, when we went out to the party, each of our sisters had a large 5-carat diamond ring in my 

hand, and I didn’t even have a 2-carat.” 



 

“You stupid man, how did I choose you then?” 

 

看看 “Look at the servants of other people’s homes, what clothes are they wearing, we, I can’t afford 

the servants at all, my God, this home needs me to clean inside and out.” 

 

“I can’t even eat oysters, your father is seriously ill, your mother also needs care, my children have to 

go to school, oh my god, how can I marry you.” 

 

Uh … 

 

Neighbors listened to complaints and showed helpless expressions. They were used to it. This is a must-

have show after Pence returns home every night. They just need to raise their ears to listen. 

 

Bagley happily stood in the doorway of the neighbor next to Pons’s house, looked at the female 

neighbor with a mocking expression, and asked, “Dear lady, what’s the matter, such a big quarrel?” 

 

The nephew’s neighbour smiled proudly and said, “Ponce has been taught by her wife again. Oh my god, 

her wife Anissa is so pitiful that she marries such a poor and boneless man.” 

 

Bagley shrugged his shoulders and walked happily. When the next morning, Bagley came on time again. 

Seeing Pence sent his children to school, he came to the door and knocked. He knocked on the door and 

said, “Is this the Pons family?” 

 

Anissa came out. Although she was only 30 years old, Anissa was very well maintained. She could not 

see that she was 30 years old. Instead, she was like a girl who just graduated from college at the age of 

24, but there was still a mature woman. The unique charm is so charming. 

 

“Who are you?” Anissa asked. 

 

Bagley held out his hands in admiration and said intoxicatedly: “No wonder Pons will be upset for you. 

Your beauty is as intoxicating as Venus.” 



 

Anisha was a little embarrassed when she was praised. She gently stunned the hair of her horns and 

asked, “If you have anything to do with Pance, he will be online soon.” 

 

Bagley shook his head and said, “I’m here for you.” 

 

找 “Look for me?” Anissa was surprised. 

 

“Can I get in?” Bagg asked in a fluent Polish aristocratic sentence. 

 

Anissa had always liked luxury. When she saw Bagley dressed well, she walked to the door, opened the 

wooden door with a smile, and said, “Come in.” 

 

“Thank you.” Bagley was another gentleman’s ceremony. 

 

Entering the room, Bagley sat on the chair, Anissa poured him a glass of water, stood beside him, and 

couldn’t help but ask curiously: “What brand is your clothes, it looks very beautifully cut . “ 

 

Bagliello has a touch of color, saying: “This is my tailor-made for me at 88 Salvi Street in London, 80,000 

pounds.” 

 

哦 “Oh!” Anissa screamed, couldn’t help touching Bagley’s clothes, and said, “This dress is 80,000 

pounds.” 

 

Bagley didn’t mind such a beautiful lady admiring his clothes, saying, “Of course.” 

 

“What kind of business are you doing, so rich?” Anissa asked as she looked at her clothes. 

 

Bagley smiled slightly and said, “Lobbyist.” 

 



“Lobbyist?” Anissa was a little confused. 

 

Bagley handed the box to Anissa and said, “Look at this.” 

 

Anisha took the box, and felt the weight of the box instantly, and her slender arms fell suddenly. She put 

the box on the table, opened it, and said, “What’s in it?” 

 

The black leather case opened in two snaps. Anisa pushed it gently, and the full box of fuchsia instantly 

made Anisa’s eyes widened. She covered her heart and stunned, “Oh, oh the sound of.” 

 

After a while, Anissa looked back at Bagley, excited and embarrassed. She didn’t know where to put her 

hands and said, “This, that, you, sir, what do you show me?” 

 

Bagley laughed and said leisurely: “A box of cash, 5 million euros, buy your husband’s loyalty.” 

 

“My husband’s loyalty?” Anisa was stunned and asked quickly: “Why, what do you mean?” 

 

Bagley said: “My boss, I hope Mr. Pence will lead his main army to attack the Claudio area occupied by 

Tom. If he is willing to do so, I will hand over the 5 million euros.” 

 

“Only that one request?” Anissa blinked. 

 

Bagley laughed and said, “Maybe you don’t know how much power your husband has in the game, but 

unfortunately, he just won’t use it. If he uses it well, your family will get rich early, what kind of lady, 

Would you like this business? “ 

 

Anisa hugged the box excitedly and said, “Yes, of course I am willing, such a large sum of money is just to 

make him pay loyalty, who is not loyal to anyone, not to mention his current boss is so stingy, I will 

replace him Yes, yes. “ 

 



Bagley looked at Enisa holding the box tightly and did not let go, and knew that 80% of the incident was 

okay, and said, “Well, please call your husband back. I’ll wait for him here. If you I can convince you that 

this 5 million euros is yours. “ 

 

“Thank you, thank you, thank you so much.” Anissa was crying, 5 million euros, and his husband could 

not make so much money in two lifetimes. 

 

At the moment, Anissa called Pons and said in a commanded tone: “Within 30 minutes, you must go 

home. I said yes.” 

 

“What’s the matter?” Ponce just sent the child to school, but heard the busy voice of the phone. He 

reluctantly returned home, just saw Bagley, and asked, “Who are you?” 

 

Bagley elegantly salutes a gentleman ~ and said: “I think it’s better for your wife and you to explain it 

first. I’m waiting for two people’s decision in the living room.” 

 

Pons was a little confused, but Anissa was not confused. She pulled Pence into the bedroom and did not 

wait for two minutes. There was a sound of angry Pongs in the bedroom. However, in the next second, 

Anissa sounded two octaves higher. Pons pressed down, followed by a series of crying, and then Pons 

took Anissa out of the room. 

 

“Sir, I agree with your request,” Pance sighed. 

 

Bagley opened the black suitcase and pushed it to Anissa and Pence, saying: “The two checked, 5 million 

Euros, a lot of points, when will you start?” 

 

“As soon as three days later, I need to evade the surveillance of Jerez, and I need to gather people.” 

 

Bagley shrugged his shoulders indifferently and said, “I’ll say goodbye then, and I will come to you in 3 

days.” 

 

When Pongs saw Bagley about to leave, he asked quickly: “Who sent you, I want to know the boss 

behind the scenes.” 



 

Bagley smiled and said without looking back: “It’s better not to know, the less you know, the less 

dangerous you are, and I don’t want you to go to prison because of the game.” 

 

Pance stood in astonishment. 

 

After three days. 

 

Late at night, Jerz quit the game, and the vice chairman on duty happened to be Pence. He looked at the 

map and said to his opponent, “Ready, we grabbed these forts. All the money we make in the future is 

ours. Let the brothers live better, let’s fight. “ 

 

“Fighted.” The six chiefs and dozens of chiefs nodded. 

 


